GAC, Now York City August 8, 1946

Re: BENJAIIN "BUGS" SISGEL, with aliuses

The New York offioce 13 requubed to hmediatoly secure run raota ,
regarding the alleged blaok market oporations of this individual since it
appears likely that a considerable portion of the funds inventod in tho
Flaningo Hotel may have oome from blaok mrbt sources., - _

Very truly yours, -

Jie

" A, B, 0STHOL BOFP -
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Los Angeles, California
Auguet 8, 1946

MEM0, FOR THE FILE
Re: BENJAMIN "BUGS"™ SIEGEL

MISCELLANEQUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING;
CRIME SURVEY

At 8:40 a.m. today I spoke wit at the Buresu
in the absence of Assistant Director ROSEN. I advised that we
received information here to the effeot that the Civilian Production
Adninistration at Washington had by telegram yesterday ordered fur :
construction of the.Flamingo Hotel at lLas Vegas stopped. 1 ukod%
if the Bureau or the Doptrtment had discussed this matter with the ¢ an

Prodquction Adainistration and asked who was résponsible for the stop order.

aid that he had no information indicating that the Bureau had
taken this matter up with the C.P.A. I tolPhat we had been
suthorized by the Bureau only yesterday to conduct a complete investigation b7C/
into the Flamingc Hotel but that I do not desire to go ahead with sguch

an investigation if the C.P,A., is conducting an investigation of its own.
I also told him that our original informant in this matter advised ua that
his information con i

Hotel had come fro

at Lecs Angeles. I advised him that had

thil nmorning, but were doubtful about ioing ahead in vi.ow of the lg

order from C.P.A. I then tol hat in view of the fact that

this had spperently not been instigated by the Bureau we would proceed with
our interview or#..m that he would check on this matter
further and would advise us elther by telephone or teletype.

] A

AUG =9 1946

LOS ANGELES, CALIF,
Lo 3




Los Angeles, California
August 8, 1946
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MEMO, FOR TEE FILE

Re; EBENJAMIF "BUGS™ SIEGBL
MISCELLANEQUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING;
CRIME SURVEY

I spoke with Special Agent in Charge W, J.

MURFEY at Ban Diego
d_furnished him briefly the information

concerni the

thi

I pointed ou s involve

[ S ar Al L b-?o
8an Diego Fleld Division was supposed to mterﬂchmn he oame
aoross the border. I asked if ad been inter » Mr. NORFHY b?ﬁ

said that information at San Diego 0 the effect

J .

dvised Mr. MURPHY that the Bureau

nstructed that the 3an Diego Field Division secure pho rahsfinor-
pI"LD

I advised him that I would confirm this request by letter,

A. E. OSTHOLTROFF




 pEnaAMTS "nuss' SIRORL ¢ - o
 MISCELLANEOUS ) mrommn ooncmm;-

e * 3 you ‘are WQM&E SIK}!L. .
xgo tnblhhod residence at Reno, ‘Bewada for thc purpose of m\arin‘
a divorce from the aubject. Within the past few days BSTRER STEGBL -
has arrived at Los Angeles. Please have appropriate investigation
conducted at Reno to determine if ESTAER SIEGEL has been granted a
divorce from BENJAMIN SIEGEL. BSecure complate details of the pro=- :

. the regords at ,”‘.”f.

Yo

LA ‘?L__( -w,qd—-q. P Y T awr ae e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the follﬁwing Trelet.ype message to:
FBI LOS ANGELES 8-9-46

SAC CHICAGO ATTENTION ASST. DIRECTR E. J. CONNELLY  URGENT
BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL, MISC. INFO CONCERNING, CRIME SURVEY. VIRGINIA

HILL HAS CANCELLED CONTEMPLATED TRIP TO CHICAGO.
OSTHOLTHOFF

x
62-2837 b
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los Angeles, California
August 12, 1948 ALY, INFORMATION C

8AC; ' ‘ HEREIN 1S
ml

3
[ ]

BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL
MISCELLANEOUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING;
CRIME SURVEY

Bpecial Agent in Charge W, J. MURPHY at San Diego called at
9130 a.m, today and asked if we h nformation here concerning deals
between SIEGEL at Los Angeles t Del Mar. In other words,
do we have any information to indicate thatHis handling any deals
© no

for BIESEL at Del Mar. I told him that we ve any particular b7(’
informetion on +this hf'rln‘l' QI‘H\nuvh -1"-5919!3 .

upon hisa raturn to los A
upon his return to los !
Auguet 9, 1946, was moat nnxious to g ! in touchwith STEGE

ow we should make my arrange-
o all remain 1

n the
ask for advice on the matter, I %ol 1 #
that as far as we are conoerned they can t e track at any
what he ls

time; that we have no particular interest in doing down there.

At this time I advieed Nr. MRP + we had intercept
a telephone call fram

'é?o,

A. E. OSTHOLTHOFF

o7 4t

AUG 12 1946

LOS ANGKLES, CALIF,
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Los Angeles, California
August 12, 1946

MEMQ, SAC:

Re: BENJAMIN “BUGS" SIEGEL
MISCELILANEOUS; INFORMATION GONCERNING!
CRIME SURVEY

At 5:30 p.m. on August 9, 1946 I spoke with Special Agent in-

Charge H. B. FLETCHER at the San Francisoo Field Division. I advised him
generally of the investigation concerning SIEGEL and particularly of
the matter concerning the Flamingo Hotel. I advised him that a hearing
was to be held before a C.P.A. Commissioner in San Francisco on Tulodl.y,
August 13, 1948. I further advised him that SIEGEL planned to be in San
Francisco for the hearing and that we desired ooverage, b oth technical br¢
and miorophone, on SIEGEL while he is in San Francisceo. Mr. FLETCHER
asked if there was any other action need be taken and I told him rone

r was necessary at this time, I advised Mr. FLETCHER that
stated to SIEGEL that he is attemp
to secure Ho reservations a e Palace Hotel,

check be made, I then referred him to our teletype of August 10, 1946
containing additional information concerning the C.P.A. hearing at San
Francisco. I asked him to check the records of the Palace Hotol under
the additional names listed in our teletype.

With reference to Francisco te e of August 10, 1848
at 5:29 p.m. asking um:hould be contacted
by the San Francisco 0fflioce order arrangemen be made to X
cover any possible bribery meet. I spoke with the Bureau
in the absence of Mr. ROSEN at 9:00 a.m. on Augus » 48. I asked A'X’
if the Bureau had advised San Francisco on this matter. He sald that
the Bureau had not because the Bureau could not tell whether the inquiry 5 A

was addressed to the Bureau or to me. I told him that st inolination
was to instruct San Franocisco mot to get in toucﬂocmu. :
of the rather general allegation that the C.P.A. Is rife with graft
and migoonduct. However, after digous the matter with agents here,
we had ocome to the conclusion that s of good character it
would be wise to alert him to the possibility that he might He p

pioas e oo e gt o
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WEMG, SAC: _ August 12, 1548

A~ -uu-.\-

Re: BENJAMIN “BUGS"™ SIEGEL

with a bribe. I pointed out t hat it is rather difficult
to make & bribery case if the bribe has been passed; wheresas, it is -
comparatively easy to make the case if we can see the pay-off. This
matter was also discussed with t the Bureau and it was agreed b;c,

betwee d myself that I would comunicat%
the San Franclsco 0ffice and advise them to make a quick check

if they found him an apparently reliable individual “to put hinr on notice
in a general way without revealing the source of our information as t
the possibility of a bribe being offered and instructing him to negotiate
with whoever offers the bribe in order that we might cover the pay-off,

During the conversation with at the Bureau he said
that the Bureau was making every effort to get the au hrough
for a technical surveillance on the tolephonoﬂt San pre
Francisco, I advised him that nelther San Franclsco or this office
imows where SIEGEL is going to stay in San Francisco and he pointed out
that we have blanket authority to cover SIEGEL snd indicated that it would
be all right for San Francisco to put on a technical and microphone

surveillance without any further authority no matter where they finally
located SIEGEL.

At 9:16 a.m, on August 12, 1946 I spoke with Speclal Agent
in Charge H, B, FLETCHER at San Francisco and advised him personally that
it would be all right for San Francisco to put on technical md microphone

anreand 1 Tancas ~AF OTEADET s s~nnm as wa lasata him ad Gan Branaissasn withaud
BVL FPLLLARMUYTES Vi JIDUTDL AR SUVL O WO AUVEB VO liilm RV DEBU TFiSUVLBVY Wi Wwibwuv

securing any further authority, but that the Bureau should be advised
the installation. Mr. FLETCHER then referred me to Special Agen
who is handling this matter, and I advise at he shou
get an idea general reputation and character and if this
appeared favorabie he should then be approached in a general way, telling
him only that we understand that BEN BIEGEL is interested in the Flamingo
Rotel and under the circumstances it is possible that some one might attempt ‘
to make a deal on this matter and that if approached by any ons he should }70
immedistely advise the San Francisco Office so that arrangements can be
- made for proper coverage. I tol that care should be taken that

our sgurce of information, which iz a technical survelillance, 1is not revealed.
Agonthuked if the situation developed where only a intermediary
were involwved, hould be instructed not to deal with the inter-
modiary but insist that he deal with SIEGEL. In other words
wanted to know if we were interested only in gotting SIEGEL m
would be all right to arrange the set-up in order to apprehend an inter-
mediary. I told to go ahead and apprehend an intermediary; after !
he is in mutodr he probably break domn and the chain will work beck b

e m IR — - o .

o Bl IL'I'IBTI. can obtain 1.“.[. evidence of m fact that STEGEL pmoq !

. -2 - ) ‘I¢
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MBIO, SAC: ‘August 12, 1846 !
Re: HENJAMIN “BUGS™ SIEGEL

a long d ce telephone call n Friday, August 9, 1946,

T told hat we are interssted principally in getting SIRGEL and b
if the situation developed in such a manner tha ould easily arrange

for a meeting with SIEGEL, this should be done, bu at this point

should not be strained with any intermediary, which might tip off

our rather complete imowledge of SIEGEL's nctivities.

Agent_then referred to the San Franoisco Teletype of
August 11, 1946, particularly with that portion dealing with an individual

bx

although San Prmcisco is not certain of that at this

-

point.

At 11:20 a.m. on August 12, 1946 I advised Assistant 8.4.C.
VAN PELT of the San Francisco Office that we had secured information to the
effeot that SIEGEL will stay at the 3t. Francis Hotel in San Prancisco.

812/ 4s0- aﬂd% /—vr—ce,feﬁ.,, lte st 2:00#7. f0

A. B, OSTHOLTHOFF

a2.283 hre

it 1:45@1. 8alve J
: Bﬁfaofphmw%@bh M""‘Z

) At et et M,ﬁdm lant gt
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Los An * es 13, Californis ALL TNFORMATION GONTAINED

..agust 12, 19L6 HEREIN BSIFIED
parsflor3-%2 B2 Tinet fop

YEMNO. » SAC:

RE: BENJAMIN "BUGS™ SIEGEL
MISCELLANECUS: INFORMATION CONCERNING -
CRIME SURVEY

BEN SIEGEL placed a oall t-?

at which time SIEGEL ormed
d with refersnce to the bullding
SIEGEL told

of the hotel at Las Vegas with the C.P.A.

who is going to be the
you know him?

S: Now there is a fellow by the name
Commissioner on Tuesday up there.

St Well, I will tell you where to find hi Do you have that
number, 1355 Market Street? -

T

8t He is in the Complianoce Office of the C.,P A. at 1355 Market Street.

S: Yeah, the Compliance O0ffice of the C.P.A.

Fx]
-

|

.l
I

" il

Yeah, he is in charge of the oompliance office ard he had this Commissioner

of
- pointed, I think,

S1 We are going up in front of him on Tuesday morning.

s
T P

w
M

e

“Lege L

81 Yeah, will you go to work and find out what it is about,

N
S: I don't hear you.

' EN
AUG 12 19‘6

LOS ANGELES, CALIF,

P
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3: And, then we were nice enough to go when they asked usz to omme to Reno,
and we came to Reno. Théy gave it to us in writing. We have it in writing,
and now they send us something. Some s-« of & be-=-~ put their finger into
something.

81 They must have, what the h-== slse would they started for?

bttt s, s o St .

8: All right, listen, now you got the Commissioner's mm- He is
in the Compliance Office of the C.P.A. at 1355 Ma treet, The man
in oharge of that office is a fellow by the name

S: He is the guy in charge and he has the Commissioner appolinted.

S: Yes.

|

8: Now find out mybo—r samebody else how we can

get to him,

S: En? .
SI Yﬂhho

8: Do you want me to ocall you tomorrow?

e

S1 Tou put a oall in for me and if you don't get me I will ocall you bmck =~
at CRestview 6 -- 6-8338,

-2-

i
4
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S: Put 1t person to person and then I will call you baock. :
How's busineas? )

S: That's good, boy. Did whatsoername do a good job for you. 'nnt-

e

8; What did he give him?

R —— l,oc
L ¥
S: Eight, eh, I give him 10 on the other place, I think.
L | |
!
S: You got a good buy on him,. ;

S: Well, that's good., All right, I will hear from you tomorrow,

83 Go right to work on it, boy.

[F:
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. FEDER.. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION J

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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Transmit the following Teletype message to: : s
FBI, LOB ANGELES 8/12/46

DIRECTOR URGENT

ATTENTION: IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

BENJAMIN “BUGS™ SIEGEL, WA, MISC., INFO CONCERNING, CRIME SURVEY,

e e ——

. AND PHOTO IF AVAILABLE,

2w
— b eia1108
. P

ﬁtﬂ N 2

vl ‘:.."
m‘gﬁ‘
1% 10

B}n-— r’ f

Approved: -
Special Agent in Ch
§ e Rk e e R
—— e
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¥edreral Burean of Inuestigation
Hunited States Bepartment of Justice

Chicago 90 T1linois
August 8 1946

AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY

SAC, LOS ANGELES
-

Ago File.#6253679 NED
B File #62-810 Al
ureau File #6 93 wroRMATION CONTE

: AILY 5 1S _
{ERE] A b oD
Dear Sir: $8

In response to the Los Angeles teletype of August 6, 1946 and the
telephone communication to Assistant Director E, J, CONMELLEY

from Special Agent A. E. OSTHOLTHOFF of August 5, 1946, this is b?O
to iivise you thet the following information concernin

is as followss

!2-3679

CC: Buresau
66-3114

o A

H
i
£
2
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Director, FBX

4C San Dlege ...
BERJAMEN STEOEL, WAS - i3
- MESCELLANEOUS; INFORMATION CONC
QM SURVEYs T

te

I% 15 mgrasted Shat photostalis copies of the fingerprint *
impressions of the above named individuals be retained at the
Bureau, The enc this eomsmurcatio
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STANDARD FORM O, 84 ( . | | U

)

Oﬁice Memomndum ' UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. A‘. E. OSTHOLTHOFF | ” - DATE: pugust 9, 1945,
oM SN

NTAINED
SUBJECT: BENJAMIN "BUGS®™ SIEGEL; ALL Imromlhﬂmi Y D

INFORMATION CONCERNING -

. 1 ’
E18 1S S 0 5D, I m ac B
CRIME SURVEY. | HER Jﬁ

iR -
Uﬂiﬁ'—-——"

L6, through the courtesy o
Clark County, Nevada, the

S8Twiilsq vuy; 2 wae Qrvicices <l 13 .u:uu.vu on vu.v NS yaua 2

Corporation, owners of the Flamingo Hotel, las Vegas-los Angeles
Highway, _

The original articles of incorporation were filed with MAILCOLM
McEACHIM, Secretary @f State, State of Nevada, Carson City, Nevada,
July 26, 1946, by LOUIS WEINER, JR., of the law firm of JONES, VEINER,
and JONES 208 Beckley Bldg.,, Las Vegas, Nevada, WEINER is Resident
Agent and Las Vegas attormey for the Incorporators of the'Nevada
Project Corporation, owners of the:Flamingo Hotel.

Pesrtinent provisions of the articles of incorporation are
summarized as follows:

ADPTATE T
Al e

Fohb b LAl [

The name of this corporation shall be the NEVADA PROJECT
CORPORATION.

ARTICIE IT.

The principal office of the corporation shall be located at 208
Beckley Building, Las Vegas., The corparation shall also have one or
more offices located outside the state of Nevada where the books and
records may be kept,

Man mutmemsasnasn ad dla
Ao PUIpGoes Ol W

i
&
o
C

d. To do 8]l thinga set forth in the articles of incorporation
to the same extent as natural persons could do. .

B, Purchase and/or construct hotels and t6 operate said hotels,
together with casinos, liquor concessions, and otlnr allied buainessea
conme cted with the operation of hotela. : :

C. Engage 1n the concessions deemed e ca 582 TR TE St Lttt .-

the running of a hotel, dining room, and casino.

— .
ar

i
¥
i
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D. Purchase, acquire, own, hold, lease, sell, exchange, mortgage,
jmprove, develop, construct, maintain, equip, operate, and gererally
deal in any and sll lands, dwelling houses, hotels, apartment houses,
boarding houses, business blocks, office buildings, and other bulldings
of any kind, and the products and avails thereof, and any and all other
property of any and every description, real, personal, or mixed, whereso-
ever situated, including water and water rights,

E. Acquire by purchase or toherwise the good will, business,
property rights, franchises, and assets of every kind, with and without
undertaking in whole or in part the liabilities of any person, firm,
association, or corporation, and to acquire any business as a going
concern; to hold, maintain, and operate, or in any manrer to dispose
of the whole or aay part of the good will, business rights and property
8o acquired; and to exercise all the powers necessary or convenient in
or about management of such business.

F. Buy, contract for, lease, and in other ways acquire, aeii, hold,
mortgage, and pledge patents, licenses, grants and concessions.

G. Form, promote, subsrribe to and assist financially companies,
pertneeships and syndicates, and to give any guaranty in connection
therewith.

H. Make contracts for lawful purposes without limit as to amount,

I. Borrow money, issue bonds, notes, et cetra.

J. Tend money, and desal in shares, bonds and notes,

K. Do everything suitable, proper and necessary for the accomplish-
mernt of any pupbpose and object enumerated,

1. Each of the above purposes are to be construed independently.

ARTICIE IV, _
The corporation is authoriged to issue two classes of stock:

- 1l One thousand shares of common stock of ths par valwe of $250,00
per share,

2. Two hundred and fifty shares of preferred stock of ths par value
of $1,000.00 per share, earning an annual dividend of 3%, cummlative.

The total value of all shares shall be $500,000.,00

. Ae The common stock shall participate ln the earnings of tho'
corporation,

The preferred staock is not entitled to participate in the
earnings of the corpozation except as to the dividends stated,

-




P

)
No dividends shell be paid on common stock until all preferred
stock issued shall have been retired by the corporation.

7
:

B. Voting rights shall be vested in the common stock only,

C. The preferred stock mey be-retired at the option of the Board
of Direotors at any time, provided, it must be retired within two years
after its {ssuance upon payment of its per value,

D, Voting rights shall sccrue to holders of preferred stock on the
following conditione;

1. If the preferred stock is not retired within two yeara, it
shall be entitled to vote until it 1ia retired.

2. In the event of default of the corporation on any loan or
obligation of the corporation, holders of the preferred stock, for the
benefit of the corporation, may meke edvances of money to cure the
defaults and voting rights shell then accrue and continue until such
advences are repaid with interest at the rste of 74.

ARTICIE YV,
Directors of the corporstion shall be:
WILLIAM R, WILKERSON 10425 Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles, Cal.
MOE SETWAY Bonanze Road, Las Vegas, Nevada,
BEN SIEGEL : Last Frontier Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevads.
G, HARRY ROTHBERG : Last Frontier Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevads.
N. JOSEFH ROSS 5047 Motor Ave., Los Angelea 34, Cal,

T—
JRTICLE NI,

The stockholders may agree to restrict and limit the sale or transfer
of stook in the corporation. The shares of stock shall so reflect, )

The incorporators of the corporuticu aball be: X :
(Same_as the Directors set forth under Article V.) *’

e e ——— St S —— ———— i S




ARTICLE IX,
The existence of the corporstion shell be perpetual in duration.

ARTICLE X,

1. The Directors are empowered to maxke by hu, ﬁx working capital,
spd euthorise mortgages and liens.

2, The Directors shall determine when, where and how the books of
the corporation shall be open to inspection of the stockholders.

S, There shall be no sale of the property of the corporation without
the approval of two-thirda of the shareholders, )

4. The Directocra nhall have the right to hold meetings and keep t.he
-books of the corporation outside the state of Kovnda

m&
The sharcholdsrs a&re subtlitlsed W PUurCoass o auw eribs foxr ths
number of shares of the corporation which may be aut ged and issued for
money which bears the seme ratio t0 the number of shares then proposed to
be issued as the number of shares then held by him sball bear to the number
of sbares subscribed immediately prior 4o such additional issue,

1
)
Y
)
2
]

ARTICLE X1X,

A majority of the shareholders may change the pumber of Directors of
the ecorporation by amendmant or by lawa.

The articles of incorporation were signed on the last page (Paga 8)
oo July 23, 1946, by BEN SIFOEL, MOE SEDNAY, WILLIAM R. WILKERSON, G, HARRY
ROTHEBERG, and N. JOSEPH ROSS.

WILKERSON'S signature waz notarized by N, JOSEPK ROSS, & Notary Public
of Los Angelss, California, on July 235, 1544,

SIKGEL'S, ROTHRFRG'S, ROSS! and SEDWAY!'S signatures were notarized on
July 23, 1948, by ANNA TAYLOR, & Notary Public of Los Angeles,

The original articles of incorporation were filed for record with-
MALCOLM MoEACHIN, Secretary of State, State of Kauda on July 26, 1946,

px
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- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to: S T E R

FBI, LOS ANGELES  8/1L/56

 SAC, NEW YOK URGENT

BENJAMIN "BUGS"™ SIEGEL, MISC., INFO CONCERNING, CRIME SURVEI.-,

W o= oF SUBJECT'S LIEUTENARTS HERE, MADE RESERVATION AT AMBASSADOR

o, 14, o -

ARRIVE HERE AUG, TWENTYEYGiT NExT. ArPAN YR ro=o

OF SUBJECT OR HIS WIFE, FURNISH INMEDIATELY IDENTIIT AND BACKGROUND

0S THOLTHOFF

Approved:
-~ - Special Agent im
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SAC, San Dlego ’

A. l. OSTmLTHOF‘P

. BENJAMIN "BUGS® BIREL, WA .-
"—. f"IIBCELUdes! IIFOH.{ATIOU GOECE?HMI

T e rououn;' information 1a boin;'bmugh
as u mtter of :lntorest rolntin tvo the inguiriol bein‘ Iad. tt the Dtl_r
Ilr Race 'rrack. G R s : : : '
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Los Angeles 13, California
Auguet 13, 1916

MEMO., 8AC:

RE: BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL, w.as. = '
" MISCELLANEOUS; INPORMATION CONCERNING
CRIME SURVEY o o

brc

f
ou tnguet 13, 100,
d office with the I'o ng information., He advised that

et.al., and

He advised that his informant had also stated that the above two
subjeots had take on & train to or from the East of $20,000,
In this conn stated that his informant would get additional
facts and he would report the same to this office.

p2¢ . . spee en . -
. g ’ - mt COFT [‘m ‘
o L, THFORY LASSIM
) ngﬁ,lﬁ 5 1. 5’ BY
ooz 94-250 DATE

62-2821




108 A.ngolel (13) cunfornh

!our utunti.on 1- d;lr
wn- yield Division, an.t Apri
ct Ahis individusl and also his o

W'h&% desoription 14
A .'.- . C“,': .

1948

4
e

BENIANTE 'wus' 41
“MISCELLANEOUS
-GRIME BORVEY,

} nroam'rxol'
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

- .Z. Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

E Deleted under exemption(s) b s with no segregable
material available for release to you.

]  infomation pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(L] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you,

————  Pagel(s) referred for consultation to the following government agencyties):
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon retum of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[ For your infomation:

X The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

L2 62283 - /L3
XXXXXX XXX XXX XXX
g DELETED PAGE(S) §
NO DUPLICATION FEE X ¢
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X -
XRKXR 5308 8000800 st e e ! 2
XXXXXX
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Los Angeles, California
August 19, 1946
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JAMES C, ELLSWORTH
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Loa Angeles, Californlia AL'L'[“FOO‘ ATl J}“
August 20, 1916 HEBEIﬂ 13 '%

N an
MEMO., SAC:

‘ RE; BERJAMIN "BUGS™ SIEGEL

MISC.; INFO CONC~CRIME SURVEY

At 12:10 F.M. on this dete I talked to Special Agent b .
at Las Vegas in the absence of Special Agen fur- -
nished the following information which has been obtaine th ]

reference to the departure of d SIEGEL.

tated that
gotten reservations on the ™A for Chloago.

doyb hld
m oft Las Vegas at G130 e
P, August 17, 19)6 vis TWA on Flight L, Flane 339 on a ticket purchased to
Chicago. There was to be & plane change ai Kansas City; however. there WRS e

no reservation confirmed for him from Kansas City to Chicego. (NN

™A at Las Vegas 1s e voring to oheck through their office at
Kansas City to determine h*moeedod from Kansas City., It was
pointed out that he could go ~Continent Airlines to Kinneapolis or b
he could leave Kansas City by the Branif Purther he could go to x
and take the TWA to Minneapolls. is displaying photographs
t Las Vegas in order to identify him as being the individual who

rom Las Vegas under the nm— He will furnish photo-
gnphl to this office b

and h sguest that TWA at
Los Angeles be contacted to looate o

that the piotures may be displayed to them.

- desoribed as follows: .

721 2827 )b
EDERAL BUREAU OF fNYESTIGATION

U. 8. DEPAR\M:NTQFJUSTICE

AUG 20 1946 |

bp{, FIELD OFFICE

—
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With reference to BEN SIEGH,,-adviued thl.i-had
msoertained that on August 17, 19i6 SIEGEL had requested the Western Airlines, b
Las Vegas for reservations on the 2lst to Chicago., Western Airlines confirmed
the reservations and he is to leave at 9;20 A.M, on the 21st; however, he was
informed that United Airlines was unable to oconfimm his reservation from Denver
to Chicagos The first available space fram Denver to Chicago was said to be

on September 9, 1946, but it was pointed out that he oould get lastminute
cancellations from Denver to Chicego,

is making further inquiries with reference to SIEGEL's 570
departure €nd he was informed to be sure to sheok SIEGEL out on the trip
to Chiocagp.

In accordance with Mr. OSMHOLTHOFF! dons, ﬂ again
called Las Vegas at 1:15 P.M, and spoke to MNr. t which time he was '
given Mr. OSTHOLTHOFF's instructions to be sure to check SIEGEL out on bx
the plane tomorrow and to cbtain the flight number of the plane, Further he
was instruoted to contaot Mr. 0S first thing in the morning
and advise of SIEGEL's departuthated that SIEGEL had oalled the
Western Airlines for the Hickets to Chicago and had used his owm name and

X 4
Vilh VREY Wikl iAW WOUOU A5 VWL LMINT @l 4V

was believed that tiokets would be in the name of BEN-SIEGEL.

pe
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Los Angeles, California
August 20, d9L6

MEMO., SAC: . S - S
i : RE: BENJAMIN "BUGS™ SIEGEL RS
MISC.; mm. CONC. - CRIME sumr

‘ In accordance with Mr. OL THOFF's instructions, I called the =~
Donver Field Diviaion and spoke to in the absence of Specisl -
Agent in Charge KRAMER, ‘ ‘ _ B

| At this tim”ru advised as to BEN SIEGEL's plan to
depart from Las Vegas on the 2lst and requested that he make appropriate 575’
arrangements to check SIEGEL in at Denver and to determine the manner in Ilhi_d! ‘

~ he would depe nver for Chicago or any other destination, It was
pointed out ¢ that this investigation was to be oonduoted in the most '

discreet mamer and that every effort should be made to keep their inquiries
on & most confidentisl bcsiswtﬂmd that he would arrenge to have
. stops placed with the airlines a ver and would armngo for ohooking SIEGH, =
7 in and out of Denver,

-~ ¥ informed that we had made arrangements for Las Vogu"‘" e
to advise th:la office on the departure of SIEGEL and that when this information o
was seoured on the morning of the 2lat he would be advised of same al e
information as to the flight number of the plane on which SIEGEL tekes.
was also furnished a description of this subject. He.co A awleter LA -

ot o v dpatlire cinmudialdy, mm...aémf
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STANDARD FORSE 1. B4 ’ ( . ('hi .‘
O]ﬁce Memoramdum » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : SAC DATE: August 20, 1946
FROM SA A. E, OSTHOLTHOFF ' '
SUBJECT:  BRNJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL
MISCELLANEOUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING )
Q. Fravene
ol A—"
At 2215 peme on August 19, 1946,)X spoke with Ae t Director
ROSEN at the Bureau and advised him that Special Agen and _

had the CPA office in Sen Francisco where we 1

I explain wes most cooperative and had instructed
his at Reno to meke available all information to the FBI, I told him that

inhad refused to furnish their files to us and would not fully discuss  J 7%

the matter. I also advised him that late refused to furnish us the

name of the reﬁrter who was preparing the transoript of the hearing before

gione I went lnto some detail concerning our conference with
and explained that he was not able to tell us what aotion the CFA
in this matter, and I told Mr, R OSEN that it was my opinion that
decided that further gtigation of this matter should be had at
the time he walked in office and found out that the FEI was
interested in the matter. I told Mr, ROSEN tha wanted us to come
back tomorrow to further confer with him after he ha chance to go over
the matter with the Legal Department of the CPA. T asked Mr. ROSEN if the
-Bureau desired to get in touch
the CPA in Washingtom, and have instrue ) e
desired information to us. .

Mr. ROSEN said that he did not feel it was a matter to bs handled
on @& Washington level at this point but that we should se 'on
August 20 and formally request the information, that we should present the
matter to him strongly indicating that we had to have this information, and
that if he refused, to let him, Mr,. ROSEN, know and that the matter would be
handled in Washington.

P RARTIMS]

AUG 20 1946

LOS ANGELES, CALIF,
TS 10 T Py
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TO. BAC : ~ DATB: August 20, 1946
FROM H Sl A. Ec OSMOL'IHOFF . AI:L INTIRZATION

HEREIN
SUBJECT: BEENJAMIN "BUGS®™ SIEGEL D -

MISCELLANEQUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING -~

On August 19, 1946, at 10 a,m. Special Agen d the
writer interviews of i an Production
ation, 1356 Market eotT, o, Californiss We ad'vileq

that we were interested in going over the files of the CPA in connection
' truction of the Flamingo Hotel at las Veges, Nevada. We advised Fya
-whnt we had information to the effect that there was possibly fraud
agains 6 Govermment involved and that there was possibly perjury involved .
on the part of the individuals constructing the Flamingo Hotel. We alsc advised

hin briefly of the beckground of the individuals concerned with the oocnatruction
of the hotel, : '

q.xphined that he was not intimately acquainted with the
oage of the Fleamingo Hotel t he had attended about 16 mimates of the i
hearing before Commissiocne on August 13, 1946, He said he had only s
general idea that the controversy revolved around whether thers was being con-
atructed one building or several buildings, but he was not in a positiom to

g0 into the technical aspect - ma e He g i
this is in the possession of

}?c,

mo was responsible
De Co
even
for the CFA. xplained
for Region Noe 9 which cover . territory;
Nevads, Oregon, Washington, Idaho, Montana, and Wyoming.
videnced a great willingness to coopera and during the
oourse of our conference with him he ¢ wi
" charge of the Reno office and works unde
make available to the FBI hia complete file conce
. %o furnish whatever informstion sn agent might ask.

e s i orruo_m st that time
we explained %o him our interest in the comstruction of the Flamingo Hotels. A?C. '
He said that he understood that the FBI had some interest in this matter.
When he was asked to produce the file in order that we wight review it, he
sald that he could not produce the file because the oase was still pending, :
that there would probably be another hearing on this matter before the cammissioner
on Septamber 5, 1048, and, therefore, he did not think thats the PRI shquld lock
at the file. We asked him what furthor actiom the CPA plapned to take, axd hs
stated that he did not knowe He said that he is going 4o have a eaufarenc
with the legel staff of the CPA om August 19, 1946, and requefts?
back om August 20, 1948, when he would be in a better positiof¥

Flamingo Hotel and

IR e
AUG 21 1946
22837~
<-—-.' T
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SAC Angust 20, 1946

matter., We told him that we were interested only in the facts in controversy,
and he stated thet he did not kmow completely what those facts were, that it
e necessary to review the transcript of the hearing before Comiassioner
wat the case apparently would turn on rather technical points, and that poC
it would probably be necessary for his organizaticn to secure technical help
in working out their investigation., He said that at this point he was not
certain that further investigation would be made or that the CPA would do any-
more about this case, but that he would be able to advise us concerning this
on Aupgust 20, : :

Upon our return to the cisco Office, Special Agenq
teleprhonically communicated wi d agked him for the name of ﬁwe rm

which was pr ing the tranacript o e hearing before Commissione
At this tim dvised that he did not think he should furnish us
the name of the reporter and did not think that he should furmish us with the

transcript inasmuch as their inveatigation was d
whether or not he had gone into the matter with or
te CPA who had handled the hearing, and he stated that he ofly done 8o

but that they had not completed the discussion and would not do so in time for
us to meet with him at 4 p.m. August 19, it having besn explained to him that
Agent OSTHOLTHOFF desired to catch a § ofclock plane rather than wait over until
the following day.

n August 20, - the vriter had
anothe at which there was also
presen or the CPA who handled the hearing on p2C
th

behalf o CPA before Commnissioner This conference was held in the
and before the arrival of
apologized for the fact that he had no control over ng tha
does, thus indicating that he desired that we be furnished all possible
information concerning this mattsr.

b

At this time we again asked o go over the file
on the entire Flamingo Hotel matter, and tated that he would not
do this because of the fact that the investigation on the part of the CPA was rx
still pending; that if we felt his attitude was unreascnable we would have to
have his superiors in Washington order him %o turn over the file %o us. We

Ll

algo formally asked him for the neme of the court r who was preparing
the tr t of the hearing before Commissione [ this was refused
us, said that he did not want to furnish this transcript to

us because there were several things said at the hearing which wers off the
record and he wanted to go over thoss for the cammissioner before making eny
transoript available to us.

I told—mat we could not understand their attitude, !
that we were not pC

outsiders” nor were we aligned with the respondents in this b’

e R Tk M T | S = St P % T



N

SAC August 20, 1946

matter but were representatives of ancther Government agency which had jurisdiction ]
to investigete fraud against the Govermment, I askedﬁf the builders of poc o
the Flemingo Hotel would be entitled to a copy of the transcript of this hearing, S
andﬁanswered the question by stating, "Yes, they would if they pay the
feeo,

said that he did not want to appear unreasonable but suggested
that we walt until the completion of the hearing on September mch
time he would be willing to turn over all of the information. en
pointed out that it was August 20 and the hearing was to be he ep or &
and that we would be held up only two weeks., We pointed out that time is of
the essence in a matter of this kind, that the individuals involved in this
matter Ek fast, end that a greal deal of evidence could disappear in two

weeks, en stated that we had gone over the case yesterday, and I Y2
advised him that if he had furnished us the facts in this matter yesterday I
apperently had missed hearing them and asked that he repeat the facts in contro-
versy on the whole investigation, He then stated that the matter revolved arowmd
whether the first permiasion which was granted by-was valid and whether
the builders of the Flamingo Hotel were constructing one bumilding or mere than
one buildinge I pointed out that we were dealing in generalities and that we
wanted the facts in the matter. I pointed cut that they had presented a case
before & commissioner and had received &n adverse ruling, I asked him why an
adverse ruling had been received, and he stated that "You would have to read

the commissioner's mind to get the answer to thet." I told him that I did

not believe that was the case, that in any court proceeding by analyszing the
facts presented by the Govermment and those presented by the defense you can
obtain the reasons for a decision,

then reverted back to the theory that the matter was highly
technical, I then asked him why the stop order was sent to the builders of
the Flemingo Hotel, and he said that was based on investigetion conducted by
the Complience Division of the CPA which had been furnished to the Washington
headquarters of the CPA, who had issued the stop order. I asked him in view
of the fact that this investigation had been conducted if they were not in a
position at that time to present a case before the commisaioner which would
uphold the contention of the Government, and he stated that they were supposed J 7C
to be in a position to do that tut sometimes they were caught short on a stop
order and they do not have enough evidence to present, He said that he felt
that if the FBI conducted an investigation of this matter at this time it would
harm the investigation of the CPA. I asked him how it would harm the CPA in-
vestigation, and he said he did not kmow, 1 then advised him tha d not
believe that our investigation would interfere with the CFA cau.%
remarked about swarms of agents out investigating this matter who h
duplicating the CPA investigation and said that the builders of the Flamingo

_s- .



SAC August 20, 1946

Hotel would come up to the hearing with high~price lawyers and technical
experte., I asked him if the builders of the Flemingo Hotel were not already
on notice that his organization was oonducting an investigation, and he ad-
mitted that they had already appearsd et the first hearing with high-piice
lawyers and technical assistaents,.

-19!1 proposed that we hold off our investigation umtil after
the CFA hearing September 5. He said that if both the CPA and the FBI investi-
gate this matter we might both fail, but that if CPA alone investigates it the
chance of CPA failing is less. However, he stated that if the CPA fails %o
make its case then they will turn the matter over to use I told him thet he
himself stated that we would be going over the same investigation, smd I pointed
out that if that I8 true that if the CPA fails then the FBI feils, He admitted
that this was true,

Tha anly thing ot .14 ravas] sz +a tha Asbane {menatdsatdan
e wasan RA AL g, HWHEWVM AWV FVWAL AP WA WLLT AVAWVULAY LMNTYOY U.LBB\I-I.UH
of the CPA was that they pla.nno! g teke photographs of the work as it now
stends on the Flmmingo Hotel and to try to get technical eassistance, He said }970
that they might not be able to get this technical assistance snd then he did
not kmow what the results of their case might be. He said that they thought

they might try to get additional plans used by the construction company.

I then asked . he thought that the CPA could make & case
that would "stick." He replied that he did think so, otherwise, they would b

not procsed with further lnvestigation. Feturally he qualified this by stating
that it depends on what svidence is secured, that if the same evidence is secured
that he feels can be secursd the stop order of the CFA can be made final,

we asked (RN« rocourse the builders have in the /-,
event the stop order is made finel, and they stated that they can appeal %o £-
the Chief Compliance Officer of the CPA after which they cam have recourse
to the Federal courts for a restraining order.

=chon saled if There was anything else that I wanted, end I '
told him that we had not received anything that we came for, that what we b
wanted waa the full facts on this entire matter. I told him that apperently
he had no intention of furnishing that to us and his attitude was that he
would have to secure the authority for him to furnish this informatiom to us
from his superiors in Washington, He stated that this wes correct.

62-28 poC
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Los Angeles (13) california
. | . August 2], 198
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. BENJNON "BUGS® STEGRL - . o)
.. NISCELIANEOUS; CRIME SURVEY;  © . ..
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Tllvhy L

Josed horewith are photagraphe’
was, FIOITIVE - SELECTIVE SENVICE)

- U.p. er). These photographs shou e

. . %0 Special 5‘% OF ALy agents who are eovering the De S

v Mar Prack at the presen an offort to pessidly dentify any EUEREN LI
;. Of the above as attending this Tracke 0 Y

e b .
.

e

O t

Los Anzeles Area Y BERJAMIN
groat difficulty in keeping
f?‘..l.. ‘r“. R



-

Los Angeles, California -

August 21, 1946

MEHO. » SAC’

RE: BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL, w.aa,
MTSCELLANEOUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING;
CRIME SURVEY

| On August 11 2, 8t approximately L:30 p.N. |
S,

_ b;w .

ove information was immediately brought to t
+ E. OSTHOL THOFP.

i o e

+4

atta

e asvenvion o

Y
»

e AN S L o N A B RS,




Mistaken identity  * -~
- Rookie Policemen B. O, East:

nights ago to investigate ah ugly
Tumor that gambling was going
on in & downtown hotel. Aa
they stood in the corrigor, lis-
tening for the clink of chips or
soinething, & furtive fellow ap-
proached and began talking.
Were they newcomers here?

interested in making money?
Sure, who wasn't? - :
Having thus established them

he was a “pattyfooter,” which
he defined as one who sneaks
into hotel rooms  &nd roba
sleep with their clothes on.

The rookies expressed great
Interest but pointed out the risk
of going to jail. ‘““Naw, cops
. are stupid,”
footer, “besides 1 can spot them
& mile awgy'

Just then Officer C. . Stoker

vhany. AR, ¥ S S

teges were doing. He looked at
them and went on. “That's a
cop,” said the pattyfooter.
“How can you tell?” asked
Schmidt, “Hin feet,” was the
reply, “all copas have flat feet—

hame.” .

He then demonstrated his art,
tneakiing into a room and
erterging & moment later with
;Egnuet containing more than

“Well boyn,” he sald trivmphe
antly, “if you'd like to go into
business

You i - .

they d&id.

enson and K. Schmidt,. in’ plain
clothes, were detailed a few -

" Yes, from Arkansas. Were they.
as right guys, the fellow said

“plushes,” or drunks who go to

said the patty--

passed by to see how his pro--

that's the way they get their

with ‘_me"I'lI take -

“No thanks” said Schmidf,
*“instead I think well take you

* Matt Weinsto

Really reaching o,
A statistically minded man
We know informs us that i you .

‘hed bet $2—don't ask us why— .

. on every horse with & name end-

ing in “k” (Speedmarlk, Widow’s
Peak, Paula’s Luck) st Holly«
wood Park you would have laid
out $238 and won $408, a profit
of 3168, One horse, he admits,
paid $204, bringing up the ava
erage, It he gets to “I” we'll ask
him what he found there,

_Vb?ce of the mob

‘A ‘Sants Monica postcarder -
puts it this way: “I am in com-
pleté accord with the general

- Republican sentiment re chang-

- ing Boulder Dam fo Hoover

“Dem. By all means let us calt

it Hoover Dam and let us put
Hoover into it.”

Ode +o science

Hard - working
nolte,

Hove found an A-bombd anti-
dote. ‘

scientisls, we

Some day ere long we'll hear
them gloat: -

“We've newtralized the anil-
dotel”

. And then perhaps they may

7. constitutional,”

conirive -
Some 1oy ta help ihe worid

survive.

) ~PRED MYERS.

Citizen and taxpayer

In its campaign to make the
Ppublic rodent and pest con-
gcious, the Health Department
placed an exhibit In the lobby
of the City Hall. A placard has
the slogan, “Make Yours a Pest
Free City - - - .

I'nderneath somecne wrate, .
*They can’t deport me—it's im~

“board Emest Hemingway's. .

Correction - = '";‘
Jce cream, though known i’

'Europe _before . it appeared in,
the U. 8, is generally credited

to Dolly Madison, wife of Presiy,’
dent James Madison, who served
it in the White House. Now ;

finds evidence that in 1808, a .
Yeal before Madison took office,
this edvertisement eppeared in .
the Louisiana Courler, New Or«
leans: o

“Notice. Ice cream msy be |
had at the Coffee House every .
day between the hours of 12 and
$ o'clock p. m.” Lo
Around town - ooy

The druggist at Melrose and
Kilkea hecame weary of insuits -
to his coffee. 80 he posted a _
sign, . “Coffee § cents. With .
criticism 15 centa” Stopped the

Savarin St. Sure, the epicure, ' ! ‘\":‘.V,"“"}-

beets ... . Many months ago the |,

sides of the Second Street Tun- -
nel were cleaned to a height of
about 10 feet, disclosing gleams ;
ing white tile under the amudge,
Now the gleaming white is
smudging up, giving motorists
And pedestrians some idea of
what they breathe when they
venture through . . . Qur Ne-
2da operative says the eastern
mob that moved into Reho sev
ral months ago i now solidl
entrenched. So much =0
Jocal boys, very frritated, ar
saying the town isn't bi
enough for hoth .”. . Saw a pre-
view of “The Killers,” a®

gripper, which uses as a apring- .

great short story of the same

name. That reminds us, having - |

stated Hemingway 1s great we
must be prepared to defend ouwrs:
certais - Yterary

i
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MEMORANDUM FOR TrE S,A,.C BEN SIEGEL was
Info Concernigg-

Framdbamos
At B:40 PM on this date S.A called from
Los Xegas to advise the following: An o8 Vegas was

inteviewsd today re the identity of ho left o
17th.He furnished & deseription whig ta!!!e! with that o
He was then shown & photo o

o ely and stated that he coul! positively ident ¢
had the man initisl the photo o
referencsa,

elgo furnished additional information reiditive Slegel’s
ip, On Aupust 17th Siegel made rexervations for both Siegel and

with the Western Airlines for a trip to Chicago.,However they were
!on!y u!!e to reservations confirmed as far as Denver as United Ailines P ._
ut of Denver could not give any reservations .to thep,They were achaeduled
to leave on August 21, at 9:20 AM and would n Denver at 1:58FPM.
The tickets wer ight 400 from Los hga%atued that since
I had contacted this morning khe learns legel had cancelled
his trip to Chicago and was to Leave Loa Vegas fo 88 by car on
the aflternocon he 2lst. The reserverations for%&vo not been
cancelled mdm check him out on the plane in the morning althoug h

he did not feel tha trip to Chiocago had anything to do wi e matter
being presently me:mﬁn advise you tomorrow as t snd

Ben 's departures,

stated that further inquiries rogarding_rwealad

tha ad not really purehased a tiocket to Chicafe but thet while A
disousaing the matter with the thcket agent he stated that he would X
mabhet go 40 Minneapolis but that he would accept space to Chioago or Detroit,

He actually only reedsved reservations to Kenses City., It was ascertained

h tthe THA office that the Kanses Offlice of TWA did obtain space for

om Kansas to Chlcago but that this confirmation 4ld not arrive until
plane had keft Los VegesiAt present they do ‘not know how

but the TWA is clecking for thias info for

qtatod that he would like for Mow Ostholhoff to oall b"'-—-
l him this evening when henwis available to_do 80, _

L
| Vi
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Los Angelesa, California
“August 21, 1946 ALL INFAT7 T TIN CON
HEREL

MEMO, FOR THE FILE:

- '

- Re: BENJAMIN “BUGS™ SIEGEL, WAS

MISCELIANEOUS; INFORMATION CONCERRING;
CRIME SURVEY

At T:00 p.m. on August 946 cial A of
San Francisco advised that SIEGEL, had left San b
Francisco vi stern Airlines and were due to arrive in los Angeles
at 8:256 p.m, aid that SIEGEL told some_gne that they hed
received a favworable decision from COmniuionar-and BEN planned
to go to Las Vegaz on August 15th,

At 1:45 p.m. on August 15, 1946 T spoke with Special Agent in

and asked him for the results of

SJERUR ISR,

with He sdvised that the agents were still inter-

and had not returned to the office. I asked Mr. FLETCHER r
how the information was secured concerning the conversations. of SIECEL '
and his associates at the St. Francis Hotel snd Mr. FLETCHER advised

that this was obtained through a contact microphone. I asked Mr. FLETCHER

if there were anyrecordings made of thie and he said that there were

not in view of the fact that a contact microphone was used, In oconnection
with the mention of a senator, whose name was not obtained, as reflected

in San Francisco telstgpe, T suggested to Mr. FIRTCHER that this mizht

have been State Senator MC CARRAN and suggested that the agent who

was listening to the conversation be furnished this name to see if this

name sounded like WC CARRAN.

(})

At 3:15 p.m." Supervisar

f the San Francisoo '

0ffice called me and said that the agent who had listened to the conversa- e

tion in the hotel room said that he is pretty certain that the se
whose name til ﬁntionod is not MC CARRAK, but it might bo*

April 16, 1946 the bulliders of the Flamingo Hotel received a wire from
the C.P.A. instructing them to cease building if they were wiolating

ns. On April 28, 1946 the builders went tc Remo, axw
of the C.P.A, for Nevada, and took plans with them whioch
show: a e Flamingo Hotel project consisted of only cne b

AUG 21 1346

LO8 ANGELES, CALIF,
BT 1o 17

: At 5:30 p.m. on August 15, 1946, Special Agent :
led from San F and advised that he had interviewe
He said th::“muiud the hearing, by stating on b
I/




MEMO, FOR THE FILE August 21, 1946

Re: BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGRL

i
*old them that if this were true they were not violating the C.P.A.
regu ons in continuing the construction, However, he told them to write
otter to this effect. The builders did this on April 29, 1946.
#‘aplied to their letter, stating that the d continue construction,
e project were Iin fact only one building.ﬂaaid that the Govern-
ment introduced a very sketchy plat of the project and they did not show the

original plans of the project to compare with the plans that were shown

The respondents, that is the builders, then introduced plans

anuary 12, 1946. This was done by” the architect.
el Webb Company said that thes re the plans theywere

aske if he could construct a building from those
plans said no, said that he felt the Govermment presented
a very weak case and that t that a better case could be made; there-
fore, he gave a decision in favor of the respondents, bBut allowed the
Government until Sept th to introduce new evidence which would

Juatify a stop order, said that no approach was made to him in

the way of offer SIEGEL.,
He remarked that ske 1f the hearing
ware to be a close ng ou ordinarily ‘hese hearings

aaid that he would follow the usual
I. Agents could be present.

are not ope
rule, Then
aaid that he replied t. hat he felt it would be all rig or

F.B.1. Agents to be pr 81lnoe they are part of another Government
AgOLCY. Ho‘ﬁdid not follow through on thi&id
net know why asked this question. I told Agent to submit
a teletypa tmu lLos Angeles summarizing the Mf the
interview wit

At 10:40 a.n. on August 16, 1946 I spoke with Special Agent
in Charge FLETCHER of the San Francis ffice and asked him to securs a
transoeipt of the hearing held befor in connection with the Flamingo b 9
Hotel projects I alsc advised him that I would be in San Francisce on
Sunday evening and that he should have one of the agents working on thia
matter secure an appointment with the Head of the C.P.A. in San Francisco
in order that I might interview him the first thing Monday morning.
i toii him that the individual in the C.P.A., in San Francisco is probably

but San Francisco should determine who is the Chief there.

: - A. E. OSTEOLTHOFF
. b I
T

-
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- Los Angeles, California .ITQVGONTAINED
August 21, 1945 T

MEMO, FOR THE FILE:

Re: BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL
MISCELLANEOUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING;
CRIME SURVEY

At 1:45 p.m. today I spoke with Superviso at the
Chicago oiiice in the absence of Assistant Director E. J. CONNELLEY.

I advised of the telephone Sonversation between SIE;EL

an individual we Do to be in which SIEGEL tol ‘57@.
that he would ses "tomorrow n » which ig actually tonight,

I also ad at SIEGEL has reservations on Vestern pirlines

to go wit leave Las Vegas at 6:30 pP.-m. tonight for

Chicago. I told that we desired that BIEGEL be placed

under discreet surve lance in order to ascertain what his activities

are while in Chicago. T also advised him that there 1is blanket authority
from the Attorney General to place tedhnical and microphone surveillance
on BIEGEL but that the Bureau ahould be consulted, if possible, before

a technical or microphone surveillance is instituted,

A+ B. OSTHOLTEOFF

ARD b
62-

B DEPARTIENT P SUSTIE
AUG 21 1346
LOS ANGELES, CALIF, .
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Llos Angeles, California
August 21, 1946

MEMO FOR THE FILE:

On August 19th at 5:30 p.m. T talked with
at the Bureau and furnished him with the j,?o
al
ad

ipformation related to ASAC ELL3VORTH by Speci
of Las Vepas relative to the alleged intend

R. B. HOOD

SAC

h_.
)
¢

re:{

neA) Uf i
S DEPARTRE N RS LIGAT

AUG 21 1348

S ANGELES FIELD OFFICE

B ANEPYE N Ay
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FBI SAN DIEGO 8-21-46 11-11 pM JRE
SAC, LOS ANGELESss4ees"™ R G E N T"eeas ALL X7 TTON CONTALNED

HERL (K [ Lk
"IMMEDIATE ATTENTION MR. OSTHOLTHOFF™.... ST et

BENJEMIN SIEGEL, WAS, INFORMATION CONCERNING, ETC. -JECTED
FROM DEL MAR TURF CLUE TRACK LAST NIGHT As UNDESIRABLE CHARACTER UNDER

QUOTE SUSPENSION UNQUOTE UNTIL MONDAY NEXT. W ::Limvid 1o Havr
RETURNED TO LOS ANGELES THIS MORNING, EUT IS RETAINING HOTEL ROOM AT

DPEL MAR« HE HAS INDICATED HE WILL RETURMN TO DEL MAR KEXT SUMDAY OR boe
MONDAY,

MURPHY

END ACK PLS



1ecs Angeles, California
LAugust 21, 1946

4 ATL TNTAT 7% CONTAENED

b
¥ . Loy T
MEMD, 8AC: %  S7- 1 bt o
Re: BENJ‘AHIN "BUGS™ SIEGEL
MISCELLANEOUS ; INFORMATION CONCERKING;
CRIME BURVEY

At 1:15 p.m. today I spoke wit
in the absence of Assistant Director ROSEN.

Aim ssaveiasdd o

SIEGEL received a

Aed WULLITW va ULl ﬂth tha propoﬂud kidﬁi?iﬁg [+)
gtelephone call at Las Vepas at 7:17 p.m. on August 20, 1946 which we
; believe was fr The conversation was as follows: :
A -"

STRGEL:s -hero are you in Cleveland?

SIEGEL: Well, T'1l see you tomorrow. At least I'1l ses you tomorrow night,

I advisodmthat we are not certain at this point
where SIEGEL would b8 Yonight, but we are covering his activities; that ‘é)g
he had planned to come to lLoe Angeles tonight, but we have since learmed

that he has reservations to h 0 by plane, leaving Las Vegas

at 6:30 p.m. tonight. I tol%hat we would communicate with

the Chicago Office and inmtruct them to Cover STEGEL?s activitisa by

technical and microphone surveillance.

I also advised hat through our microphone smnce
ht,
had a con nce

in SIEGELt the Last Frontier Hotel at Las Vegas, During the

discussio told of the difficulty they were having in getting // -
& loan. He said that he am#md gone to_about every bank in e
Los Angeles and were turned down by each onaeg that_ihen wont

back to a very good friend of his in the Bank of America and asked

him why they were getting such a cool reception. The banker said: ™You
fellows are hot. Both

are investiszating you".
“130 said tha had calle*
and told him that two F,B.T. Agents had been in to see him on Mondays

that one of the agents was name and they had ingy

LOS ANGELES, CALIF,

b Jc



MEMO, .SACt August 21, 1
Re: BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL

construotion of the casino at the Flamingo Hotel, asking him

const was started and where the money was coming rrom.*
told that he gave the agents everything they asked for an
told them everyt bout the FPlamingo

was very little. then stated tha

W, h he ht
S
of friands there.

that he was going to call the F.B.I., that he has a lot

uld find out just what the F,.B.1. is looking for, Llater he told

that he had called the F.B.I. and found out that they are trying }7,{'

to determine two things. First, did any one receive a bribe in connection
with the construction of the :hmiaﬁo Hotel and secondly where does

BEN SIRGEL get his money? —"Chi‘ﬁ suggested to

thathe have SIEGEL go to the F.B.T. in lLas Vegas and ask Eem 5;! !!ey
wanted, aid no he would not do that; that the F.B.I. should come

to hm%then said that the F.B.I. would not come to STEGEL,
that he would have to go to the B T, SITRGFL said-he would think that over.

mm yesterday for campaign
expenses. He sald [+ 8 already cooperating with them.

In this connection, old SIEGEL that when he next sess
Senator MC CARRAN to tell MC CARRAN that if the F,B,I. should fiii ﬁ him
that he should play dumb and advise that he knows nothing about

SIEGEL, et al.

SIEGEL then stated that he gave

The discussion then turned again to obtaining a loan and they
talked about getting s loan from the Reconstruction Finance COrporntion.

Their discussicn alsc indicated that thsy ballsves ws ars interssisd i

determining whether a bdribe was gziven to tc secure approval for }‘)-’
the construction of the Flamingo Hotel. said if that is what the i
F.B.I. is after let them go ahead and investigats that; indicating that

he was not worried about such an investigation., They then discussed plans

they have for pouringaconcrete floor, oconcrete walls and roofs which will
physicslly connect all of the buildings at the Flamingo Hotel projest.

They feel that this will completely fool the C.P.A. They are also going to
.ereot & high fence completely around the Flamingo Hotel project im order

that no one can see what is going on there.

g this time I told (R st 1o view of the attitude
of the C.P.A. toward me at San Francisco, we would hold up our open
investigation of the Flamingo Hotel until after the next C,P.A, hearing

’C
on September Bth, I st ted that since ths C.P,A., st San Francisco told 4

me that they feel they could make a case, we would await the outcome

of their investigation and if they have another hearing it might

prowvoke SIEGRL into again attempting to bribe or corrupt some offici

wmch might giwe us an opportunity to get a better violation on him.
-ig?ééd with thia procedurs. T

Lo

A, B. OSTHOLTHOFF
AFO . )
62~ Lo
4
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1500 L Refarencs 18 wade to your letter, aut.d mgu-t'ns 191,6, upt.tonod
mmmmn'mos‘sm.uamun. R U PR

Fogm n-.. b nvtud u-t tho ] i Survey, 4ated October 15,
s 295 at Nt Lake City refleots

LE \ﬂnnnyolu and vas alleged to be an

individusl may be the porson ufemd to

hymlethn,*,_:«_ s

':Mii. A ‘ UTE ML ey ; ) T SURI " -8

‘n -king an inﬁlﬂg;ﬁoﬂ .,

e I'ot Mr inromtiun mﬂ usinhnoo
nt ﬁu Bol ¥ar Botel and Treaoks, the £
your n On August 13, 19L6
had placed a call to
all was aubseque

sted and on o
individus referred to him as At that time isoussed )5
.. what was hap L. Pt

- pmingdownthonsndhlkodnboutmtnsgo on at the S
: '?"f:'-..rlou that day. Fe inquired as to whether anything hu! hppouqu he was ~
eway and whether thers had been any troudble with thoss “oreeps,” U
. indicated there had not been any troulle he was told to do o
% thlng he wanted o do with those "hesls," ted to lmow Lif the 'littlo

- guy™ would be able to do anything with those oroo;ps ¥ .He also stuted that he

' ked to our "ig guy® and he o sme good down theres -
also stated that he had lef ODe WODSY. mm was
r oomcmtlon ro;nrding the aotion a track. -

Conoomin‘ the ldontity “—W !'ollolrinc infom— v

tion qppoa in the Los Angolu Field OfTice HI The Genersl
~Los Anzeled Pleld

e Del Mar Hotel fo
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Auvgust 22, 1

el s |

P e K BN e e——

¥ . [P i

R R r- ‘a J
] ah .

soures furnished information indieating ° -
i@ Dol Mar on August 13, 196, Ou August 21, 195,
d retwned to Los Angeles and would be here for
i st 8 b, this same sonfidentt reported
ad oontaoted one phonetic) at whioh tine nticned
ahane DIy erring to the Del Mar Tras tated
was going to get it today. ted to

e 8d that it might not be true bu was what
hin and that "he is olose #o those guys

:  is -=he is a legitimmte .
Appa rently did not wasd anything to 1¢ and said that -
in a ocouple of WM_mtfoﬂur g [apparently

s In trong Mok theme Ty A oo e L

vy o

R

X

o
7

LR .. On the same da s reported to be in contact with ane . ¢
o inquired as to 'having be eg out of the box, Agein ];7(,
. 7 this apparently refers to far m&.mhb«l that 1¢ wouldn's "
.+ interfers with anyth 1t would be O0.X, in a ca » and T
..o still go "up there,” 1d a8 to who too an

- ted to know w or they wan

money - . -

-

P %po 1 _ihe date that AL placed a ocal) T
t the ar Hotel a inquired whether it was possible
him to come up to Los A.eielel rrow (the 22nd) as there is "a couple of

protty high games here, uired as to whether it would be worth hias _
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Avgust 22, 1916

niloating that he
L drunk and

od a day to lnlhqn 1¢ was 1y decided tha
.‘_’;'oﬂd hl'l- u.. haxdk nfd 2nd) and would drive back to Los Angeles WIth Dls

mhet 8 Angeles aboyt 10500 or

tated that he had bean doing

o8 1

The General Crime Survey, Los Angeles Pield Division, dated
»r Ootober 15, AQLS, refleots that on Hnmber 1. 1915. the Vio- squul of the
- l.oo Angolu Pouoo Dop-rhent raidsd &b Brea 800

owever,
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therotom was not muhd. : T
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'A..

dttod August 2, 1938
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los Angeles, California
August 21, 1948

MEMO, SAC:

Re: BENJAMIN "BUGS™ STEGRL

MISCELIANEOUS; INFORMATION C

CRIME BURVEY

At 8:45 a.m. on August 16, 1946 I spoke with Assistant Director
ROSEN at the Bureau. I told him that we planned on Monday to begin our
open investigation of the Flsmingo Hotel pursuant to the authority given
by the Bureau about ten days ago. I told him that I would go to San
Francisco and examine the records of the C.P.A. there; that one of our
agents assigned to the apecial would examine the C,P.A. records at Reno
and that we would slsc examine available C.P.A., records in los Angeles,
Mr. ROSEN said that he Imew of no reason why we should not proceed with
this open investigation., T advised him that I anticipated that the C.P.A.
may be reluctant to turn over their records and, therefore, the Bureau
should get in touch with C.P.A, Officials in Washington in order that
we might have no difficulty in securing the records in the regional offices.
I pointed out that we have a possible perjury case now in view of the fact
that San Francisco obtained its evidence of conversations between SIEGEL
and the other individuals involved by means of & contact miorophone,
I pointed out that while primarily we are investigating this matter as a

Fraud Agéinst the Govermment, still it is in the nature of an administra- hoc

tive Investigation and that if we secure before jeptember 5th suf en
evidence to Justify re-presenting this matter before Commissioner
at San Francisco, we should probably make the results of ocur investiga
available to the C,P.A. Mr. ROSEN said that this would be done through
the Buresu in Washinghton.

] also advised Mr. ROSEN that we interviewad
C.P.A. Investigator at Los Angeles, and he sdviged us in striotes
confidence that Senator PAT MC CARRAN of Nevada was in San Francisco
on the day of the hearing in case he were needed by the individuals
building the Flamingo Hotsl,

1576

A. B. OSTHOIT HOFF

AUG $1 1946
LOS ANGELES, CALIF.




Lo Angeles, California
August 21, 1946 ALT I¥=ATVIYTOY &
HEFEIL Lo R 517 10D

MEMO, FOR THE FILE:

Re: BENJAMIN "BUGS™ SIEGEL
NISCELLANEOUB; INFORMATION CONCERNING;
CRIVME SURVEY

At 11:40 a.m. on this dats, Aesistant Special pgent in Charge
BRANDT of the Denver Pleld Division called with reference to BEN SIEGEL's
coming through Denver on the Western Airlines this afterncon. T informed
Mr. BRANDT, in accordance with Mr. OSTHOLTHOFF's inatructions, thet
we had just received information from Las Vegas that SIEGEL's reservations
for the plane going through Denver had been cancelled; thsrsfors, it would
not be necessary for his office to make any further check with the airlines

ot
or to chesck SIEGEL through on his trip %o Chicago.

oy boe I
—— Special Agan!

by
Ve



1os Angeles, California
August 22, 1946

MEMO, SAC:

Re: BENJAMIN “BUGS"STEGEL

MISCRLIANEOUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING;
CRIMVE SURVEY

Superviso

of the Chicago 0ffice telephoned at 8 p.m.
August 21, 1946

£ we had any information concerning SIEGEL's A7
trip to Chicago. pointed out that it was 11 p.m. in Chicago
and he had agents 8 stand=-by condition there. I told him that we
had not yet heard from the agents at Lasg Vegas, but that I would call

the Chicago 0f£fic nishing the departure time and the descriptions
of SIEGEL and

I subsequently called the Chis 0Pfica at 8;

, quently csall ieago :15 p.m. and advised /¢
m & telephone operator, that the subject wes not coming to
Chicago an » therefore, Chicago need take no action at all.

- A. E, OSTHOLTHOFF
AEO’
62-2837 rc

LOS ANGELES, CALIF,
"ROUTED 10 FiLy, y
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1os Angeles, California
E”E‘—E ! M n SIF

" ESSIEIED
L ” 5 577 ozt
MEMO, 8AC: E‘_"ﬂ%&"

Re: BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL
MIBCELLANEQUS: INFORMATION CONCERNING:

- At i w AVS WALINMEL & ALY WY

CRIME SURVEY

¥hik at the 3an Franéiaco Office on August 20, 1946, I ealled
¥r. ROSEN at the 120 ed him of my second inter-

view with of the C.P.A., an
I the C.P.A., San Prancisco, and tha
formally refused to make available to me the files of the C.P.A.,

that he would not discuss the facts surrounding the construction of the
Flamingo Hotel, and would not advise me of the name of the reporter who
was preparing the transcript of the hearing before Commissione

I told Mr. ROSEN that I had exhausted all possible arguments wi

and thaﬁhad stated that he Would not turn over any informa®ion

to the F.B.I. unless he was ordered to do so by his superiors in Washington. , .
lr. ROSEN asked me if I thought that the Department could instruct the |

J.8, Attorney at San Francisco to secure the files from C.P.A. and T told
¥r. ROSEN that T did not believe that the .S, Attorney at San Francisco
would have any better chance than T had of getting the information from
the C.P.A., that apparentl; is quite bullheadad and that the
only way we can get the information is to have C.P.A, Officials in Wash-
ington instruc to turn the files over to us. Mr. ROSEN agreed
that there was nothing further I could do and T asked him if he felt
that we should proceed with our investigation. I pointed out to him
that ws could go ahead with the investigation as we had originally
planned, although the investigation would be harmed somewhat for mot
having all the information the C.P.A. has, Mr., ROSEN asked how we
would justify our investigation to the public in Las Vegas and los
Angeles, and I told him that T did not believe the public would quesation
this investigation., He said that perhaps the individuals we interviewsd
would question our authority to investigate this matter and would state
that apparently this is a C,P.A. matter. I told him that we could then
explain that the C.P.A. does have jurisdiction to investigate this
matter from an administrative standpoint and thaet the F.B.I. was
investigating the matter to determine whether there was a Fraud Against
the Government in submitting false information to a Government official.

Mr. ROSEN asked what I planned to do tomoyrow in the investigation l’DC
and I said that we had planned to first intervie

FOUTED YD
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MEMO, BAG August 22, 1946

Re: BENJAMIN “BUGS™ SIEGEL

S . .-....:od to be s

respee!u.g!e Indivicual and we fee that ne wou!! rather quickly furnish
truthful information to us rather then take & rap for SIEGEL. I

also stated that we planned to go into the records of the Del Webdb
Construction Company and that one of our purposes was to trace back

the money that had gone into the construction of the Flamingo Hotel pI¢
in order to determine how jmuch money STEGEL had put into the Hotel

and also if any money of and the Syndicate had been put into

the Hotel. Mr. ROSEN then inguire I was not the authority

granted in the telegram from the Bureau sutherising this investigation
and I told him T did not believe so if the telegram was based on the
lotters that I had submitted to the Bureau requesting the authority

to oondust this investigatlon; that those letters had indicated what I
intended to do if this investigation were authorized., Mr. ROSEN then
stated thet he felt I could probably justify the investigation on

the theory of Fraud Against the Government snd he stated that the Bureau
would handle the matter of forcing ¢.P.A. to make their files available
to us. He requested that I submit a memo to the Bureau outlining

i ini -~ md 1
my oonferences with C.P.A. Officials in San FPrancisco in order that it

could be made a matter of record at the Bureau in the event of any future
difficulty.

I then discussed wit}_briefly the planned kidnaping

mﬂ advised him tha® T hA¥ Indtructed the los Angeles (Office to

send & er to the Bureau with copies to Chicago and §t. Paul furnishing b')c
them the information 5 proposed kidnaping and also furnish
photographs of SIEGELM Mr. RCSEN inquired if that were the
0ld pieture of SIEQEL bearing a police nmumbsr and T told him Shai we had

in the Los Angeles file a more recent photograph, the source of which I
did not know, but which was apparently a good likeness, and he said that
we should send copies of this photograph to the Bureau.




Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation

Hnited Btates Department of Justice

Eanhin{;tnn, 8. 4.
Angunat 21, 1946

AIR MAIL - SFECIAL DELIVERY

S8AC, Los Angeles

Re: BENJAMIN *BUGS® SIEGEL, WA, MISC.,
INFO CONCERNING, CRIME SURVEY,

Dear Sir:

Receipt is acknowledged of your communication ﬁv§§§§?

dated Auvgust 12, 1948 regarding the following:

-——

In reply thereto, please be advised that from
the information furnished it has not been possible to
locate any record in the files of the Identification
Division of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Very tx_‘uly yours,

John Edgar Hoover
Director

bo>C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

—————————— - —

fransmit the following Teletype message to: \LL TRF0R STTOR g E;m
‘ ; T Loy >
FBI LOS ANGFLES 8/23/u6 ‘;ERE q M

SAC KANSAS CITY URGENT

BENJAMIN BUGS SIEGAL, WAS. MISC. INFO CONCFRNING. ASCERTAIN REGISTRANT

OF MISSOURY LICENSE SIX SIX ONE FIVE ‘Y'!'IO NAUGHT, NINETEEN FORTYSIX P

~=¥23 4 Wk g Ahedi AW 4 s

CHECK INDICFS AGAINST RECISTRANT OF THIS VEHICLE AND SUTEL IMMEDIATHELY.

HOQD
e -
- P é‘}c, \‘S ﬁ
‘ 22
Approve — Sent Z f_’M_ Pe-
//’t/ Special Agent in Charge .

62-2837-739
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FBI SAINT LOUIS  8-23-46 1-40 PM  CTF

SAC LOS ANGELES

BENJAMIN BUGS SIEGAL, WAS. MISC. INFORMATION CONCERNING. FORTY SIX

MISSOURI LICENSE SIX SIX ONE FIVE TWO ZERO ISSUED

-
W ror THIRTY NINE STUDEBAKER ENGINE EIGHT FOUR SEVEN THREE b3

ZERO ZEROe INDICES SAINT LOUIS AND KANSAS CITY HECATIVE.

NORRS

END

OK FEI LA DN

FEDERAL B
u.s 0

UREA ul' o5 in i’f’vi E'LST eaon

EPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

AUG 23 1946

Y
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IR FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION: -

UNITED BTATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

——— . —— -

o
Il

fransmit the following Teletype message to:

FBI 105 ANGELPS 8-24-16

SAC ST. LOUIS  URGENT
BENJAMIN BUGS SIEGEL, MISC. REURTEL AUGUST TWENTY THREE LAST,
DETERMINE THRCUGH PRETEXT IF LICENSE PLATES WERE STOLEN OR
WHETHFR ON®R IS PRESENTLY IN CALIF. ORIGINAL LICENSE NO,
OBTAINID HERE IN L.A, ON CHRYSLFR. L.A. PRESTNTLY UNABLE To

DEVELCP FURTHER INFORMATION. CLARIFY ABOVE AND SUTEL.

HOOD

2%

6o T —

== Lt -
Approved: gr N f - :
Special Agent in Charge
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{ P ms omcn AtoUS? mnsscoun nmumm L
amcx ar romffnx MISSOURI ncmss BIX sn ONE DASE FIVE Two FAmE. \ .

; u.so CHECY /4 INDICES ACAINS? Rmxsrmr. _415 LICERSE . ﬁ: c

FOR THIRTYNINE STUDEBAKER, NOTOR NO, EIGHT POUR

SEVEN THREE NAUCHT NAUGHT., KXC INDICES NEGATIVE. CHECK YOUR INDICES
AND ADVISE LOS ANGELES,

et

©¢ ~ los Angelss "/ .
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FBI SAINT LoOUIS 8-26-46 4-28 PM RMC

SAC LOS ANGELES URGENT

DRIVING CAR WITH MISSOURI LICENSE PLATES INDICATED. PLATES é?é

______——-------I-IllllllIIllllll.l.l...llllllllllll.'

PRESENT WHEREABOUS UNKNOWN
NORRIS
END

OK FBI LA CBH f._.ée_&' |
'.-‘qu;fg.LDguBtAu OF TRIESTIGET

COSTIGE

AUG 26 1946




Ias Vagas s Nevads

Angust 24, 1946

MEMORARDOM ALL INFNRMATI NTAINED
HEREIN R A SIFIED

MO FOR MR, A. E, OSTHOLTROFY: HE 5 - o
A g d#

RE: BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL,
ﬂISGELLANMIS, INFORMATION
CONCERNING_ CRIME SIIRVEY

et VALY duid §

tated that she thought that this office would be interested
- in thWOrmation in view of what had happened before and that it
o gppeared to her that she was going to be prohitited from making a
Vegns. -

Spec Agent(A

44/' Lpla
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A TION S
ugg?:ic l,A:SIF D Las Vegas, Nevada,.
DATEL mm August 21, 1946,

yya

AUG 23 1946

e AN ik AL TR
B r SRS L) TS ESEm

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. A, E, OSTHOLTHOFF:

Re: BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL;

YISCELLANEOUS, INFQRMATION
CONCERNING - CRIME SURVEY,

At 11:20 pom. last night, August 26th, 1946, SIEGEL [

b

Room -
t _Frontier Hotel, Las Vegas, according t 55'[,
They were talking when they entered the room, and had 2l

evidently been discussing building plans on the Flamingo Hotel.

_tat.ed that he had gome to the Bank of America

and the Occidental Insurance Company, both of Los Angeles, in an }?6
attempt to obtain a loan to assist in completing the Flamingo Hotel.
He said that both places turned him down cold on his application for

a loan, He said that the Bank of America had "checked" with the
Metropolitan Life I

urance any and the Anglo-American Insurance
Company, but that he doubts that "it will come in",

He -:nd the _t & | Y
ows one of the

aj i “‘"x the B i Amerilca because
m Ameers the hevidently wert
e bank later, fro onversa W Ao

ot ha
b W e = W&\-l

said that called and stated that he
surppised a e "cold reception" he got at the ba hen

e toltFthat he N c2lled his friend at and
. asked wha e difficulty was, The banker advised hat "we .
< ? are hot" sked why, and the banker replie there was

an imrestiga on going -on,

y
“3: - later calle again and said thatm
R d had a visit Mo ay from t B.l, dgents, that the )l
v Age and some other A,gent said that the Agents

<
. i asked T he }cnow and when construction on the Flami ngo
o Hotel actually began,

At this point, SIEGEL remarked, "%ll, there's a lot of heat on
then." -

things., He said th

knows and asked the Agents

) +J interested -~ the builders
A who is putting up the money for

.){Z:: domini from,
&,\“

W e ¢2-2087 -/ 50

he F,.B.I. is trying to find out two
claims that he told the Agents all he

they do not go to see the peovle }j}c
ﬂld thﬂ'f‘ fhﬂ 'F‘ R T warnt.a +n Lrvmwr

Triala War  Ww SLALWTY

otel and where t.hat money is \L)‘G

reply was that he does not know, according to



han tol according to the latter, that he J:’C
knew the men in the Loz Angeles F,.B.I1. office and that he was going
to call them and find out "what's going on".

%saﬂd that{ I ce2100 the p5.1. orm
ound out that -B o

found out that there are two things that the F,B.I.
l. Was anyone bribed,
2. Where does SIEGEL get his money.

d /¢

Bt this point SIEGEL said, "hy don't they ask SIEGEL?"

?said that uggested to him, and he agrees that é:‘(.
it isa g suggestion, EL go to the F,B.I. in Las Vegas and
ask them what they want to know,

SIEGEL replied, "Let them come to me."

-said, "They don't want to come to you." /7 %

vesterday {(August 20, 1946) as a campaign

contribution; that should now cooperate; and that McCARRAN
(U.S. Sengtor PAT Mc is cooperating pretty good. :
SIECEL than said, "They must feel we bribed{Jj 1t thatw the I S

way they feel, let them go ahead on it." ; [

-asked SIEGEL if "anyone went on the job out there",

SIEGEL said that beginning today, he is going to have a high fence 4
built around the property; was going to string wire all around there; A0

il kil lle. °P0+> O contacting

about deputizing

the guards,

SIEGEL sald that he was alsc going to have the contractor ™throw
up a couple of walis™, pour a concrete porch, and build a roof over it

co the two hotel buildings so it wouls look like one building,
said, "Well, have them lay it out tomorrow" (August 2lst. A

COMpanys  /
ed that pre and /
ve been recorded and reported, as well as conversations between

and SIEGE to the application for this loan from
Evidently, re going to Chicago
tonight for the purpose of attemp 0 NOg e this loan.

it s S s t Laoat L R AL LG B | Ll



| BN
SIEGEL then said that he is going to attempt to obtain a loan h7C
from the Reconstruction Fina

ration through the efforts of
McCARRAN "and the other guy"”

qmied that the R.F.C., will "not go along on it" because b
it is a po cal organization and when it lsarns that the F.B.I. and
the C.P.A. are interested in the hotel they will not consider the loan.

The name of one— evidently a former Agent of the F.B.I.

was mentioned. SIEGEL said, "I know him., I have same of the main guys !
in the F,B.I.~ tough ones, who worked on DILLINGER and "BABY FACE" 14
NELSON." When SIEGEL said that he "has™ aom of ﬂB "main guys" in

the Bureau, he obviously xreant. tpat he Ag g

he mentjoned again the ns
and one He said,
break their for me, and

eymn'tgorunningtot}nFBI“
SIEGEL then said, "If the F,B.I. wants to talk to me, let 'em, =

They'll ask questions, get a couple of affidavits, and then the mtter
will be closed.”

q.*suggested that SIEGEL tell McCARRAN to "be dumb® and not
know thal EGEL is putting up half of the money for the hotel,

In discussing financing the hotel, SIEGEL remarked that "we" have e
$20,000,00 in whiskey that "we" can use., :

Z‘ I ]

[ SR

SIEGEL'S room. The technical logs will be submitted as soon as the
recorded conversation is placed on the logs, Due to a lack of time, the
records have not been transcribed, but will be mailed to you teday,

The above is a resume of that conversation talkding place in } é

This resume is being furnished you pursuant to your instructions
by telephone today.

Purshant to the suggestion made today that aerial photographs of
the Flamingo Hotel be made prior to SIEGEL'S having the construction
work started to join the two hot,el buildings 54

survey o aoingo Hotel premises and to photograph the
buildings at this stage of the construction,

. THREATENED KIDNAPING e
Confirming my telephoni tio ou of today, at 7:17 /4~ o -,
o2, S, - - 70

-



.0

SIEGEL recelived a telephone call at his room in the Last Frontier Hotel,

Las Vegas, from an unknown person, The following converaation took
place:

L b

SIE(EL-where are you, in Cleveland?"

SIEGEL: "Well, I'11 see you tomorrow. At least I'1l see you tomorrow
night."

2 e of Special
Hated August 19, 1946, and by telephonic

R advised that b .
- k oM. st 19, 19 SIEGEL had

in his room at the Last Frontier







. -/ MISCELLANEOUS; INFORLITION CONCERNING;
.. CHIME STRVEY, L

HEREIN IS

‘Batonuice 15 made to your letter of ugust X4, 2946, eoneeming /
. : : _

this office ¢

e
T

N - TREL R
s W , ST
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g Discussing the testimony in San Francisoco before Gommissione-
b -said that the defense took the position that the buildings comprising

P .
.m...._ e L e

T e e ALttt BT Y b M Tl e I L L TP mmuThel el e o

O )

Los Angeles, California 1t T

mnw"'TTQNC
August 23, 1946 HERZ LN Latv -

¥S1r1ED
YT

RE: BENAMIN "BUGS"™ SIECEL, with alimses
MISC., INFO. CONC,.-CRIME SURVEY

MENO., SAC:

on 1916, Speoial Agemd the writer
ﬂ:wed local enforoement oompliance ohief of the C,.P.A.

s advise Agents would like to examine the file pertaining to

his investigation of the Flamingo Hotel construction in lLas Vegas in pC
comection with investigation being econduoted at the Los Angeles office of

the FBI., He was told tha ts of this Bureau wers in San Francisco,
conferring with eithe at the C.P,A, offices in that

olty and that shortl ould probably be contacted by telephone from
the regional offices of

‘g

+As in Sar Prancisocs regarding our ingulry,

While awaiting this call talked "off the resord™ to the
reporting agents, saying that in the event he were ever quoted in connection
with his remarks that "I will swear both of you are liars," 'he original
coase-work telegram sent to the Flamingo builders was one of fourteen to b?C
twenty suoh wires sent out alang the highway #66 from Los Angeles to Kingman,
Arizoos and south to the Mexican border, placing freere ordere on construction
work on different cities along the route which construction was not oonsidered
essential and proper. He said that these wires had a very good effect on
each one of the communities in whioh they were received in that it did put
& temporary halt to unnecessary building and requests to build in each of these
commmities. However, about 90% of these projects were immediately approved
for continuing construction by the construction division of the C.P.A.

He appeared extremely disoouraged in this connection to the Agents
and remarked that in onme instance a dog and oat hospital was being built
immediately adjecent to another dog and cat hospital and that the building
was authorized to continue after the wire to stop had been received. This
is also trus in oonneotion with oertain cocktail bars.

-In discmsing-trip %o soqin Reno-
that it is him impression that a public stenographer was called in to
office and that the letters were dictated in his office wherein
out what progress had been made in the building at Las Vegas an
that if what was said in the referenced letter were true the hote
csontinue building, These letters to each:other were diotated i
office before the public stenographer who was called in.

the Flamingo Project were joined to the power unit whioch in effect made them I
one building*ointed out thatﬁhen Itade & good-remeTi GRd-————

et A A - Lk i SR B
- g b b b
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MEMO,., SAC: 8/23 /L6

E
]
'
¢
!
f

RE: BENJAMIN "BUGS™ SIEGEL, w.as,

inferred it was the only good nmrlEﬂg_ mke,when the latter
said that 1f joining bulldings by air conditioning epparatus”and power duots i"}‘:’
oonstituted their beooming one unit that a person could sonceiwably build

oonneoting buildings all the way from Las Vagas to Los Angeles. The defense
immediately abandoned this point when made the above observation.

The defense then want to their seoond point that the oconstruction };70
already completed provideu for the conneotion of the warious buildings of

the Flanmingo Hotel into one unit. In this oconnectio enphatioally state d
that the physical faocts did not substantiate the contention of the defense.

n discussing the investigation oonduoted by his office in Las },,.
Vegas, stated that affidavits from the wmion controlling the steel e
workers a t point showed thet no such labor had been employed on the

Flamingo job wntil after April 6, 196 which was subsequent to the freeze date.
Also, the records of the Pre-Mex Concrete Company allsgedly wers of importance
in 2roving that certain work had not been done on the hotel prior to Warch 26,
1946,

In discussing the blue prints on the projeot*pointad out that
"they have their own blue printing machines and ocan print them up by the

hundreds or change them as of'ten as they want to” and this situation mterially}nc
affeoted igation as far as the plans themselves were concernad, -
However, stated that he originally had in his possession the plans
signed by the architeoct in his own writing that there was no connection

batwaen the buildings. This exhibit is presently in San Francisoo and

does not have & ocopy or photograph of this.

In this connection he also stated that the pertinent exhibits as
well as pertinent information ooncerning their investigation
incorporated in the original report which was sent ¢
C.P.A. office in San Franoiseo and that the files

asked that this hearing be held in San Franoisco on the theory that the freeze
mipght be made to stick.

With regard to examining his reocords tated that as far as })C
he was personally oconcerned he had no objection to the examination and was
only too glad to cooperate to the fullest extent with the FBI, but that due
to organigzational procedures already established it would be necessary for
him to secure authorization from his headquarters in San Francisco.

- In view of the fact ﬁm-did not secure approval on the day
of the inquiry and the fact that it was subsequently learned a decision with
regard to pemitting the examination of records would not be reached until

¢-2-




MEMO,, BAC: 8/23/lb
RE: BENJAMIE™BUGS" SIEGEL, with aliases '

the following day the matter was dropped until further contaot sould be
had with the Bureau Agents in San Franoisco,

Incidentall mentioned the faot that one of the Bureau b')c
Agents of the Loas Angeles office possessed one of the C.P.A. files which
had been loaned to him in connection with an investigation.,
offioe contacted Agen

day, August 20, 19“’“%@ C.P.A.
and stated confidentially ths was &
little upset over the igation being oonducted by the Bureau in regard
to instant matter, being apprehensive that some member of his office had [z?c;
negleoted to oonduct a pruper investigation or had been guilty of some
improper conduct in oconneotion with the investigntim.#ns informed
that it was impossible for Agents to disolose the nature purpose of

the investigation being oconducted, but that as far a e Agent knew the
investigation did not oconoern the mectivities o particular office,

Spec!a! !gen!

On the foll

L B Lt B L
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Los Angeles, California
August 26, 1946

mo. ¥ ] sAC'
RE,

i
=1

NJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL, with aliases
SCELLANEQUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING-
IME SURVEY

be

85

A ———

RE

The writer oontacted_ ;i
b7

o

AUG 27 1946
LOG ANGHLES, CALIF,




Los Angeles, California
August 26, 19146

b

TR
AUG 27 1945

LOS ANGELES, CALIF.
FOUTED 10 " Fi
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Los Angeles, Califormia
Avpust 27, 1946

ALY INTORMATION INED
MO FOR THE FILE: WEREIN 1STASSIFIED

oA 2045 BiSP.
RE:; BUGGS SIEGEL
TNFORNLTICQH COKCERNING
CRIME SURVEY

Cn August 26, 1946, former

S”requested appoint-
iﬁi witi me at the office and stated that he has been acquainted WI.:;E

for a long period of time iﬂi Hﬁi dﬁﬁi iﬁﬁ B '.riitiﬁative work for _
him recently, as well as for He stated J7¢
that after Agents interneweWn with a
bribery involving someone in the CPA and made inguiries cerning SIEGEL's
connection with the constmiction of the Flaminw ‘
him to coms to this office and advise that bot

were very anxious and willing to tell this office anything
to know about the entire Flamingo enterprise.

L

|
i
E

at we may desire

pi%

I advised him I did not know if we had any questions we wanted
Lo ask them at present, that I knew of none but would like for him tg talk
to Agent OSTHOLTHCOFF who is handling the case. The latter talked to

for a few moments and likewise advised him that _at the present time we Qi
not desire to talk to either of these persons deavored to make his
position c:lea.rI nameli that he was employed o simply come to us

and state that was ready to talk if we v o talk to him.

L

p‘.ﬂ./

: RBH- |
- , hx
;. ) W Rw{""’ w_&’%-ﬂt

At 11330 G 1, i’/ﬁ?/lﬂ.u 3r
74

-
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1os Angeles, California
August 27, 1946

MEMO, BAC:
Re: BENJAMIN “BUGS"™ SIEGEL
MISCELLANEOUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING;
CRIME SURVEY

At 11:30 a.m. today Mr. ROSEN oalled from the Buresu and stated that

mtho Compliance Division of the C.P.A., had tele-
phonically comminica with the San Franciscoc Office of the C.P.A. and that A7

there was now available for our review at any time the records of the C.P.A.
concerning the Flamingo Hotel; that these

8 pregently on vacation.

At 2:40 p.m. the Director called me and asked if I had heard
from Tashington about the C.P.A. records and T told him that Mr. ROSEN
had informed me that they were now available, I advised the Director
that I was proceeding to San Franciscoe tonight and that I would examine
the C.P.A. records at San Francisco tomorrow. The Director stated that
I should be careful that the C.F,A, there does not throw me any curves
and that if there is the least bit of trouble with them I should communicate
with the Bureau at once or with him personally.

At 2:20 p.m. I telephoned Special Agent in Charge H, B. FLETCHER
at the San Francisco Office and advised him that I would arrive in .
San Frencisco at 9 a.m. August 28, 1946; that the C.P.A. record now ric
avallable for our inspection and requested that he have Agen#
meet me at the station in order that we could proceed immediately the
C.P.A. Office-

A. E. OSTHOLTHOFF

s
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“Transmit - the following ‘relatypa meauge to’ '
FBI, L0S mxms 8-30-46 il "
SAC, NEW HAVEN uns:xr CT

BENJAMIE RUOTE BUGS UHQUDTE BIMEL WAS., MISC., INFO. CONC., CRIME

SURVEY. A.SCERTAI]T ‘REGISTRAHT )3 crmrsm FOUR DOOR SEDAN, LICENSE

S OVER F ONE NINE SB'VEN COFNECTICUT PLATES, CHECK AVAILABLE SOURCES

OF REGISTRANT AND SUTEL nemp,
. / L wdio
OSTHOLY HOFF .
bre .
- TRRY
ALL TNFORMATION NED
HEREIN IS
DAIE

Faa b




FEI NEW HAVEN 8-30-46 4-10 PM DST HTM
SAC LOS ANGELES ~=w-=--- URCERT

BENJAMIN BUGS SIEGEL, WAS, MISCELLANEOUS, INFORMATIOXN COHCERMING,

CRI SURVEYe REURTEL THIS DATE, CONNECTICUT PLATES REGISTERED TO
XL
2ﬂ

i

« N
GLEASO ’ ’
END ’tb tRAL BUKLF 1o
1§ . S, Do
OK FBI LA EDS i
e i ARUG 30 1845
ALL I"“"‘\R"tTT(‘ \ INED i

3 SSLFLED
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Los Angeles 13, Oalifornia
dugust 29, 19/5

w0 5e 907 1,
Oy 5%

¢ BEJAIN "BU0S® STROR., With alinses’
2L MISCELLANEOUS; THP0 0 10N CONCRRNING ~ = . -

K R

Pl-r'.“t_o -jour regue :
iground data eonaerning
' file refleots tha
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Yery truly yours, - A :
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Oj_‘ﬁce Memommdum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  :  SAC, 10S ANGELES DATE: AUGUST 29, 1946

FROM :NSAC SAN DIEGO ARVATION
’ “;:;W SSIPIED
SUBJRCT:  CAPGA o "] 20-65 Bt S0~

RE: BENJAMIN PBUGCS" SIEGEL
MISGEILANEOUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING
(Los Angeles Fils 62-2837)

-

On August 26, 194 di
made available ce ormation obtained from a confidenti al source

which is believed of interest in current inquiry,

In response to an inquiry if "BUGS" SIEGEL were interested in the
operation of the Del Mar Track or Del Mar Hotel, this source advised,
in his opinion, he was not, He mentioned that wherever SIFGEL has
financial interests, he generally makes it a practice to be on the
scene to determine exactly what is going on.
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Las Vegas, Nevada
August 29, 1946

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. A, K, OSTHOLTHOFY:

RE: BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIDGEL
MISCRLLAREOUS, INFORMATION
CONCERNING, CRIME SURVEY. Joc

At noon on Angust 29, 1946,—former Special Agent of

this Burean, .appearod at the Las VYegas Reaident Agency and advised that he
had learned that about two weeks ago, SIRGEL and some of his friends were

ng at Doc Iedd's Cafe, on SBouth Main Street, Las Yegas. ed
ho the head man was in the Chamber of id

8 alleged to have info ' EL tha 8 the Executive b-;,:
EL inst contac and tell him to come ’
at once, id so whe appeared, SIEGEL informed
ock

that he was going to br @ next time he agy
1EGEL 1s alleged t0 have produced copies of letters from the Chamher
Commerce, Las Vegans to Senator PAT McCARRAN compleining of the constrnetion
of the Flamingo Hotel when veterans cannot get materials with which to
build homes, SIEGEL is alsc alleged to have produced a copy of a letter
from McCARRAN to either the CPL or the Department of Justice, referring
the complaint of the Chamber of Commerce to one of those Agencles.

: stated that SIEGEL told that they came to Las Vegas with
the intention of spending $2,000,000.00 orn the Hotel and they are spending
$4,000,000.00 instead and that if the Chamber of Commerce 1is not appreciative

of that kind of money being spent in las Vezas, they can go to hell. SIEGEL 3
s alleged to have said that he had instructed MOE SEIMAY to give the "Live- /
wire® Fund of the of Commerce a check for $3Q000,70 but that since

he had learned of attitude he had instructed SEDTAY to tear up the
check, SIEGEL state t 1f he heard of SEIFAY or anyone else connected

with bis business glwing one cent to the Chamber of Commerc s Vegas

he would break 8, SIEGEL is alleged to have tol that he

has been one of est cuatomers at the Hotel last Frontler and that

when the Flamingo Hotel is completed it will make the Last Frontler look
like i io bit auto court; that he will get the real business at his hotel

and will get the tourists, '

qvaa asked where he got his lon and he eaid from’ '
However, is to be noted that none g comments are included in the !"?0
it 1s believed that obtained the sbove information from £

wotld have inform reaction w It would sesnm : \i ;;
&., i
h‘ £

advisable for SPRCIAL AGENT
SEP -3 1948 -

this informaation thr
Thie is suggzested 1n viey

G2 -2 PHD-/6]
LOG ANGELES, CALIF,

N

62-2837



Las Vegas, Nevada
Avgust 30, 1946

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, A, ¥. OSTHOLTHOFF;

RE: BERJAMIN *BuUGS® SIXZGEL
MISCELLANEOUS, INFORMATION
CONCERNING, CRIME SURVEY.
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Las. Vegas, Nevada
August 30, 1946

NCERKNING

The above suit was filed August 26, 1946 before Justice of the Peace
GENE ARD, by 1.0UIS WEINER, Attorney for the complainants.,
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Los Angeles 13, Califormia
Septenber 3. 196
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LOS ANGELES

FROM SFRAN S4 9=3-46 5-22 PM ‘
SAC  LOS ANGELES URGENT . |
BENJAMIN "BUGS™ S1EGEL, MISC. CRIME suavsv.—

WAS ALLEGEDLY SHOT LAST NIGHT X%
OR TODAY AT RENO, NEVADA. -WAS IN CLOSE ASSOCIATION WITH
BENJAMIN SIEGEL, WA, WHO RECENTLY VISITED SF IN CONNECTION WITH

C.P.A. HEARING ON STOP ORDER AGAINST SIEGEL'S FLAMINGO HOTEL, LAS

vecas, nevapa, U
e |

SALT LAKE CITY, BUREAU AND CHICAGO, SEPARATELY ADVISED IN !

RE CAPGA CASE, . ;7 | S

K IMBALL . Uls.poe e
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8AC, 8an Diego

September 3, 19U

BENAMIN "BUOS" SIEOEL, with aliases
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.Los Angeles, Oalifornia
September 3, 196

D

mo. » 3AC:

.-

BE: BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL, w.as.

MISCELLANEOUS; INFORMATION CON CERNING-
CRIME SURVEY

While speaking with Special Agent in Charge J. C

. N
at 1045 AN, today (August 29, 1946), I asked him if Special Age:%
would be available to wo

rk at Las Vegas, Nevada on this oase a8 &
8pecinl assigmment with no other oiges asslgned to him, b?c
that he would inform Special A

gen that he would b
case &e & special beginning September 1, 196. .

Mr. NEWMAN said
e assigned to this
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MRMO., SAC:
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A.

~ Speoial Agent in Charge W. J. MURPHY of the S8an Diego

ago
'Hs acquainted with all of the
tructing the Flamingo Hotel,

fon CONIAINE
Los Angeles, California it 11&‘?0‘-’"-"'_1:,.@ -
September 3, 1946 ?EW“W
DA ‘

BE: BENJAMIN "BUGS" SIEGEL, with aliases

MISCELLANEOUS; INFORMA TION CONCERNING-
CRIME SURVEY

eld Office
1 advised that

8 bshin r

=¥ advised Mr. MURPHY that we were thoroughly familiar with the

o

b

facts surrounding the construction of the Flamingo Hotel at Las Vegas, Nevada.

A, E. QSTHOL MOFF
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Los Angeles 13, California
September 3, 195

mo. » S.ACI

REsl BERJAMTIN "BUGS™ SIEGEL, with aliases~
MISCELLANEOUS; INPOBMATION CONCERNING=-
CHIME SURVEY

thephomd me at the San Franoisoco offlioce on
st 28, 1 at 12:20 P.M, He advised t {o gont
This
ormation was in answer to an inguiry in my r of August 26, 19Lb.
then referred to my letter of August 26, 19,6 in

which I referred to an attempt on the part of SIEGEL and his assoclates %o
obtain & loan from the Reconstruotion Pinance Corporation and the

instructions of the Director that this be brought to the attention of ¥r.
GE ALLEN, Chalrman of the Recomstruotion Finanoce corporation.h*'
stated that had previously informsd the Bureau that SIEGEL

had merely disoussed the possibility of such a loan. He wanted to

ow there was anything more definite on this and I told him that there
was not.

At this time I referred to the faot that 1 a letter
0 the Bureau liﬂ B SoDY E Mr. QOMMR. gdv;si_ns ﬂu“

A. B, O3THOLTHOFP
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Loa Angeles, California A
September 3, 1946 ALL INPORVATION CO AINED

AT .
. . HEREIN 1S m_%iﬂﬂf_c,ﬁ:
MEMO, SAC; B DATE L

| Res BENJAMIN %BUGS® SIEGEL
- o MISCELLANEOUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING,
* CRIME SURVEY =

At 7:30 a.m. on August 30, 1946 Suparviaor—pt the
Chicago Office called and furnished the following information.

thought that perhaps BUGS SIEGEL was in Chi
and J advised him tPAT as of last evening (August 29, 1946) we had SIEGEIL
under surveillance in los Angeles, and, therefore, it would be impossible
for him to have been in Chicago on August 27, 1945,

A. E. OSTHOLTHOFF
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Los Angeles, Californig
September 4, 1946

 MEYO FOR MR. OSTHOLTHOFF; = =~ =~ .© -
‘.At 12 noon today AGEM'-onllod from Las

_ . c
Vegas for MR. OSTHOLTHOFF and -ﬁ7 ‘
ave the I owing messate to the writer,

b0

b

In regards to the shooting S-dviséd that 1770
he will ecall Reno todey to ascertgin any further information avellable to
same,

ey

L L AT T
SEP -4 1948
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Los Angeles 13, California
September L, 1946

MEMO,, SAC:

EE: BENJAMIN "BUGS™ SIEGEL, W.as, ;
MISC., INFO. CONC.~CRIME SURVEY

The informant was advised by the writer that no special inte

was necessary in oonneotion with the present activities of VIRGINIA Ei’i’l'.i.‘
because it was not deemed advisable to advise this informant that the Buresu

is presently interested in the aotivities of "BUGSY" SIEGEL and VIRGINIA
qJILL,

t
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Los Angeles, California NTAINED

September 4, 1946 AL !'ﬂﬁ%?m
s} At . g:;‘,%\ﬁ 13 ,A‘i“( B‘L_Lz"
NEMO, 84AC: D L_'I‘Ew

Re: BENJAMIN “BUGS™ SIEGEL
MISCELLANEQUS; INFORMATION CONCERNING;
CRIME SURVEY :

of the Bureau telephoned me at 7:20 a.m.
(September 3, 1946 and stated that the Director is interested in the

possible perjury onnection with the C.P,A. hearing ) /¥1%
st San Prancisco. stated that the Bureau wanted to know

who testified before the (omm ich parte of the testimony

I conslidered perjured, I told hat I at my

hotel and that I had this material at the office, %oqmated
that I call him from the office,

At 8:50 a.m. the Bureau w tm
in the abaence ommd tol“&h& examined ’
the transcript of the hearing bDefore the C,P.A. Commissioner at San
Francisco and noted that the witnesses wers mot sworn, but were warnped
by the Commissioner that they must testify truthfully, otherwise they
would violate the law and also told them that they did not have to testify
1% that anything they might say would incriminate themselves.
asked what code section the commissionsr referred to and I told ,b')c’
him that the commissioner did not state the code section, but I assume

that he referred to Section 80 of Title 18, U.S. Code., I then advised
that the followin i

4 WINOLE &
o pPage 0 & report of Special Agen
San Francisco, August 26, 1946, wherein there is out info )

overheard by the agents in a room at the St. Francis Hotel after the

adibibils Podobimibintainissioner was gopaduded. T pointed out
1 Hq ueationeH as to whe
commit perjury before the C.P.A. Commiesioner an

mhat the facts in the matter briefly are these.
There is being constiructed at Las Vegas a casino and restaurant. Separated 177(/
from this building by 120 feet of open space a hotel bullding is being

constructeds On March 26, 1946 the (.P.A. issued an order stopping the
construction of all commercial building unless it had been s

it
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MEMO, BAC: _ September 4, 1946
Re: BENJAMIN "BUGS™ SIEGEL

March 26th, The casino and restaurant were started before March 26th, :
but there is ample evidence that the hotel building rted until b?("
some time in April, probably April 10, 1946. I tolﬁthnt SIEGEL

and his associates are claiming that and the casinc are all one
building; that they so claimed bafor“:he C.P.A. representative

st Reno on April 29th and took the position that since they had started

their construction of the casino before March 26th they were not bound
by the C.P.A. orders. ’

‘ J advige question wag put to—
*In your discussion w and in your discussion concerning
the erection o ng, was at all times to be oo d as

one building?" replied: ™Yes". At another poin

was asked: sements go all the way around and 8 entire
structure?® answered: "“Yes, they do®. 1 %ol that

T believe that those two statements were at variance with the Lrus facts
in the case. 1 pointed out that naturally we cannot make a perjury
case until we conduct the necessary investigation; that

intent as well as the fact that the statements were falam b?C
wanted to know if we had documentary evidence disproving those 8 ents. :
I told him that we had the building permits which were issued at las

Vegas and that the building perm
Further, that we had interviews

and .a sadwicad e +had ha had h

BddWh JIT AWM VLT WM VARG W ULV LA wssn ua.i'%u vG G’“‘"" T i Ch& Uul-d-u&ng; m‘}.“. .
the casin aUr rgf'erence estimony,
1 advise tha ad given confusing answers to questions

and it would require s further s of the test to indicate that
he had made any deliberate false statements; thnhs apparently
vory car i @_answers he h reference to the testimony
ow hat he had testified generally
along the same lines as testified.

AN . .

said that {this will probably be a diffiecult ¢
m“! with him, but stated that it was my theory tha
give us

who has & good reputation at Las Vegas, would probably
ruth of the 088ibly assist materially in making

our case. I also adﬁsem}mt another C.P.A, hearing was coming J’

up September S5th and that o C.P.A, is able to enforce its stop lisd
order we possibly would not want to go ahead with a prosecution on the ’
false statement theory because this might appear to be harassment; that

the stop order in itself would accomplish a great deal in that p&AR T -

R -

tie up approximately §500,000 worth of SIEGEL's funds., I toid—




